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Financial Overview

Key facts about Nepal Re

@/‘ 2003 -Continuation |I| PPP Model
of Insurance Pool B Company

X 7th Nov, 2014 (‘ >, Composite Reinsurer\\
3 J;rt Establishment of A
Nepal Re ‘
e Major shareholding a Grade 2 in ICRA
By Nepal Government Rati
W 44.039% ating
2020 One and only
./I 16% Initial Public @ Reinsurance Co
Offering (IPO) made in Nepal
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International Business

G I'OSS prem] U m (All data presented in million NRs.)
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Net Worth

Axis Title
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= Net worth

6,958 10,153 12,255

Net Profit

1,008

917

FY 2073-74 FY 2074-75 FY 2075-76
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facfir faamorn avafrua @ e Hifes

q.

fafta feawoT qurianT stenEs ¢

FFRT AT UfRTideh oo STTURUT SET I@ThT TauT= Fogid, @N] g1 U Ul T@THI qT ST U 2048,
affar frrmraeft 20ve T ofur afifaer ST meRr faxfrr frdfemesr SR qER it 9 |

STURIER ST afffaet ST et foxfiar fAafement s1gaR ol faatues aur el JuTel Q@™ qTeT THushT
TETSeE graf-ud feTSeRAT gaEr T 3 |

feux geufa darga ifa:
feor TrafaatTs @rTa JeawT ams T Hfifq staere Tiue @ |
g g Atfer:

fesTelce HrafaaTeaaT TR Qe BTHhel AT U, 04c T SIaedT HUSIAR dIThUH! & AT Heal Hisard faty
(Diminishing Balancing Method) & HTIRAT @ T Hifq saete TRUS & I e AW STTER Tehl
& | 4, Tastees awafaas fafvea safumr gamsT g1 i auet fafumr gred g i § |

Fsfrepa AR avafee avardioraTee Aif -

Thad ST T T UHT THH (Bt grafd) @it mehl I¥aT @d a@rsd T i faguear o |
AHT TGEAT TAT ATSRI A

EISELIEIRETY

TR UF 204c AR ATTASh! ST TUMFT THUHRT & T ST UF 204-, STHT TRWTEEd 042 T ST AfFfder STRY
TRy foftar fdfererment STramaT AT A fedTe T o 2 fedTaEAT diewie T AT fasuar @ |

T FT

qrafd T gTfcaen! T ATIR T ekl faxfir faemomT Seoifad e sftereh! STEmRt TEshAT HUTe @i STJOR R
FTeh! LT TRUH & | IcATash! ffqur yafed T arafeg e & gmfa 3Tgd 3T Tal a1 T T Jraden
T Hieh e T&T ] § el & T T STIHR T hichl WA TUTOT Tiushr & |

T AR AN
TR AT FUTIAAT T @I A

(3T) U ELRREH! STHIT I SOTI=HT TTHUHT THIeTs 3T Jod (Face Value) a1 Wl qod T50 I 38T &
HIE geamT @i TR fifq feasunr @ |

(3m) @ug (1) aurfer TRURT TR ST Jo W=T W oo Jet MUHT %l et ThueTs S THUHT &=
(Deferred Expenditure) 3T $9HT Q@S T 8 WEas &l IRl stafy fsr gamgatiaes stmemar (Pro-
rata Basis) AT 3T9era T Hifa ferguent & |

(3) @ug (1) FuIfery U FHTRT AFq Toor TaT et oI FH MUAT &l e ThAalTs oY Tafe i
HUTIHTIAh STIRAT TGS TR FHT Q@Ts T ifq fesuent & |

(5) @Ug (1) aHITSIHeRT S=id U5 o7 OISR @I THUsh! Hod H=T ST qod A g7 AT Il 6 A
SR AT Sa€dT (Provision) T <fifq fagusr & |

Fe faehar weamt qeet et st Srargea Hif
Septfafier deemehT Gedt T8 aT ArTieh STt ShisehT SRTHT TSHTEEHT U IS ST TRHHT SRaieh T+ At
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TeTEUhT & | T T FHIRI BTG T TTS FF HROTET TRl Tl G A6 ST ST WUl & oc WT Il
TATHT THHShT STEX AT e 11 Hfifq feswen & |

(M) ufeetsr fAfaee FFUATRT FUATHT AT q@TEH Il

ufecrer ferfaee sruiehr ST TRUST THIATS Tiel JoomT aarsH T+ Hfd fesuar & | Tl gor w=aT aeik go &1 9g
JEAT ThHeh! I1d Hiaerd sgawer o fafd fasunt & |

9. GIE! TIag TR AT

fageft gamaT MUHr FRARATE T A 22 TR HRIAR qush! fafqar wem fafme et srged Jureft gamT suratr
i fifq fersur 3 |

o, SHTIeH TR X@Ts At

FOeT TTewTell SATEMAT (accrual basis) SHTYeE MR o@TeA T Aifq sTaeeH Rl & | afg SHTes Thay w=aT
TSt STafehl ATRT TS WTed WUHT Ufecll auehl ATiT G TS sTYes AT areft aent en! W GETeRT F9HT Tt
Hifq ferswerr @ | Wit Soor@ W aHIfSH eI FIHT TTEUHT ThHETE Tfgeell aueeHT AT STafush! THTUTqH &THT
syl T atfu Hifa fasusr © |

(%) Taaefiaer fageft dinmeshent STRTIRT §HAT FHFTTRT FEUT T SITEW T SRIEReR! SHT Y[eshalls HFT-IehT STTIHT
T T Hifq fersu @ |

Q. TAETHT FH I ATFETHT AGTThA A

e TTRETE UTod 1T q&T GATHT HF9H (Profit Commission) T8 WEWTET STTHAT (accrual basis) AT TRamsT T it
ST T D |
qo. I AT AWTLHA qAT ATSHI Al :

FIOACT ST Yook qAT 31T UTeT ST STeehehl STEEHT Tra=emT Sgr auitery T Aifq fefguerr @ : srotent emHiare
T SRR ST ST afafaset facdier faewor grarelt fadement affere 2 1 SIggeT R aHIfSHHR erEEar aiehie
T o et AR T fe i fase o |

99. AT AGTRA A

22.2 FEled AT SAGEAT SHITSTH HFOHICT el HGM &l &dl sholl STgell g1 T IR @eT R FHeiiars dar
THEAT J@TeH Hifd fersuar @ |
22.3 TAdy 2.2 SHIG YW MU el TR YUAT AT Fell SRR T SET T Hifq ferguat |
R. WA G afghig e

FOOHIT T GHATS Sfta T fsfia AT Yokt STTERAT STHTETET F9AT Sfiad T TSl STaamesh! e Gl
FIUT GEATTRT B | IO AR AT Tealls hro-Ter SHT gifaent e sHIfSH ST soeeeToT Seehl 91 uiqerd
T Tod TG ThHAATS SHHIT: AT%T A fedme T 3T &9 fedmemT dtewig T Hifq fasunt © |

93. AT AT TR @ A@THA A

FHFTeT STeftehl AT VT TaT THehel STRY TReRT STHTCRE SHITSTHERT YThTHT 1T O TR qIT |1 STelt TadieshT AT FHFa-1ehT

TR TUT FHARIGEC TNEhT HIRTT Gra-fid @ aTedh STavash THRl auT wIHT @ THd GHTeRT TRIIEHT GRbTamT
3ol WU SHITSHERT Te AWTSH T H1fd Teletre THuH S |

9%, ST I AT A AGEAT AGTHA A

204% THT 24 (3) I U ST=id el UROT It TRl T51e Ufaerd T SaeT T Aifq staerse Tiust & |
ﬁa.qawaﬁ's'ﬁ:e::ﬁﬁr:

FFITERT TR AR fedTeaTe ST TE ATk wo Uiderd EhH T afafasht fdem smife geieh ferfamenr Sfmr st
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FUERT UM, TaaT T 3= Giaem amd YehHT T TR b aTiaed SRy faf=mraeiar Seoi ™ aurts
TGt ST SaeT T HAifd STaereH THUH @ |

9%, IRTETS ATHTHT s Hifa:

HERTEThT HATEAT TS g MG STETHIGEATS HaTeish diafaesh! TfehiaHT STavaeh AreamT sawer T Hifq
ST T 3 |

5. ATAGH @ AR AT
TR FOTIEehT @REHT T Tiushr By ehaes ar orasehr e Tafy M seras e Hifq feasuer 3 1
q. fer AT T ¢

STUTRT Wfq I AEHT ferTear A dIfhuanl STafHT IRR-EeaTs UTed g1 el 16T a7 eS8l Tt foeme
FA AT &I 9T TR B |

R0, TAATHE FAHT :
FEOHTRT 9 T T T Tuh! GEYOT 3T, =, T qT STcdeh! JeHTcHs SRR oo TTHTHRT & |
9. ™ GugH! faa<ur

FFIICT SRISTHT ATeenT fafir=T ferfemert @@ T 91d digashl TEaTHT ATSHIeTs fafi=T 30w | @uenT (Business
Segment) TG AE SITHR ITAT-AT AT 747 Te0Ta TR THUHT T | I YoiT T Feer grafashr geham @ SR gsft €
feor wrafaers fsflad saEm staria w&qa T S |
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HAGAT 3%

facfior faamort wwafrua dan grrdt femufiee:
2. ERTiad STcae® :
3T)  FHEHTRT F GHT o BT G arehl T S |
M) FAT FHF T Ffdegar el &7 |
3)  HIOHIT YHETHT ST=d G dTeehalle 37T e aTal Tl & |
) wrEfier T ufy A fawshr & |
3) I T FHEHIRI T F A T |

R, HEOTen! @RI e HfHaar qu faaees ST S |

3. ol QT SRTHMET & Ui Tidegar THusT &7 |

¥, 3T) @i TNUH Grfeh! e 9T g7 afhl & |
31T fersht TiushT TrafdeRl BT ST g ateht & |

W. R TH FHRl T faar fe SIgar T |

*.9. faawor THH (%)

2. R OO T A 300,000,000/~
2. anforser sfeReRT et farT Q,06Y,000,000/ -
3. farehmer Sfepent Weat fra §80,000,000/ -
¥, aforsa Sehent Tt TE€Y,030,000/ -
“. IS HFoTeRT gedt e 90,839/ -
%. Ufsctsh shFa1ehl ETEROT I 40§, 33,351/ -
.. = 416,200,000/ -
el 99,4%3,3318,0%6 / -

Famed fafest= S gervHet fef.shT IRt TRUET ARl et Goot Wet oI 9waT S WUehlel &. 24,040,439/ -
ST T THUCTS AR SATHT aeT TRUH! & |

€. FHrgtenl fadfia faaomT Sea@ WSSt o Hiserden! grifd dwhare aredd fasuent @ |

©. I TRl T Y=ferd ST O, sfiAr frmreedt qer sSar afrfqere e M smitsw s et giafasme
{*dﬁlclgd Y EY] 31:;("4 {ghl © |

¢.  FFORT FT FROT TAUHT B |
. IS IR U 204c FHITSH F{ HRTCIATS SFFHTT FLeh! TUHT STFAR L YbHT 716 ATTH |
0. T IH AT, Rob4/ows HT FH UM AT Yoo @A fhAl TN & |
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2¥. & ©Y4,333/-S0aGh A NFRS Adjustment SFHNERT TICREH AT SHRIISH G aeh! fafae GecedT gamasT
RT3 |
W, AT T 200Y/0E HTE. 32,993,343/~ SEHT ThH T fhdl TRUH! & |

2%, TSR aW 20Y/00E T FHHARIRI AT AFE a9 gd Sitad T Tsflar SFe@™ T amg fammEet 2038 &I 3%
%(2) TAINSH 3T UfdeTdel g7 T3 Ha T &, 103,319,392/~ STTEIT THUHT & | T A= UT 2030 T THT
w(2) TR TUTST TLHIEhT Tepfa avenq o af aqe faauor i @ |

FUART AT I STFHAR FHARICETS SATETE ol (64 ST VTR 97 U, 204t TR B A hiveh! FawT
TiCuehT & |

5. T ]

JTST G AR 30 FTaSTdehl el STEATRIT BIehAT T ekl Tedmar U & |
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20y NG 39 7Td T (F):

20,

faawor AT AT FY AT ®h THRH
YT AT UG STERIT 1,444,908/ - - 1,444,908/ -
Taar amaa sgaEn 3,309,500/ - - 3,309,500/ -
AT T STad SaET 32,934,999/ - - 32,934,999/ -
T grfa 28,908,558/ - 23,268,348/~ (9,8%0,43%)/-
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2. SHFIHIhHT ITHATT ATEX T HRIGT HTRT & |

R0. HTHIAF A
ad Seaitad fafe=T sTeTerdeedT ardt gty geee faamufaT @ent & | off areft syhrienr it Freae arafy aeeer
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.9 e/ gfqanet fifa ST T FHOHTRY T IS
q U U S
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fat.

3. TFafeera vetgEeTRt FE (Related Parties Transactions)

T Ufaerd a7 Tt St I FAURT IRREHEE A fHoTeeeh! UNEReRT Hee T arai-ed GRTes gud JHTET e & |
sffueheRl HTeteh a1 HTCTohtTT Faf-erd Sfth aT HEATET T HRER RN &7 |

g s avent waTaer faftu=r afafa/ su-afafaessr dewar sufefa amq daTceeedE SHET €. 9,048,500/~ W@
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HeTeTeh AT STee] AT qr]0] HERIeeals Heareiesh Qiafd quT 3= arqul 3u-HiHfaaT 3ufeafa W aTdd &. 3,000 d3eh
BT YEH TR & | Jafard geenr siaT Uiferdt STl dereish HidfaehT 3Tedel s Hee®alls ST &, 24 dRaeh! AT
geeT &ffmT T Ty dmTeresh! dinT s @ derers afufaer e, dewr TSt offyd uftEareR @rees dir W ad

STET &, QE,000/- SHTYCH YT TRUHT & |
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NEPAL RE-INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nepal Re-insurance Company Limited
(Re-insurance company), which comprise statement of financial position as at Ashad 31, 2076 (July
16, 2019) and statement of profit or loss, statement of other comprehensive income, statement of

changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects the
financial position of Nepal Re-insurance Company Limited as at 31 Ashad, 2076 (16 July, 2019) and
its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the re-insurance
company and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAN’s
Handbook of the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 31 of the financial statements, which describes non-compliance of NAS
21 "The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates" for the calculation of Exchange Gain/(Loss) on
foreign currency denominated monetary items.

Other Information

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report and Report of Board of Directors, but not included in the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

gt arfte gfqaeT e
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[n preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or
to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Re-
insurance company to cease to continue as a going concern.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

On the basis of our examination, we further report that:

1) We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations asked for, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

2) The financial statements which include statement of financial position as at Ashad 31, 2076, the
statement of profit or loss, statement of other comprehensive income, statement of cash flows,
statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, a summary of significant accounting
policies and notes to the financial statements are prepared as per the procedure prescribed by
Beema Samiti and in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by the Re-insurance
company and proper books of account as required by the law have been kept.

3) We did not come across cases of accounting related fraud and the cases where the board of
directors or any director or any office bearer of the Re-insurance company has acted contrary to
the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to the Re-insurance company or committed any
misappropriation of its funds.

4) We did not come across any fraudulent cases causing fundamental effect relating to accounts of
the Company.

5) Company’s life assurance fund and other special reserves are as per prescribed provisions.

6) As per information obtained, company has not conducted any kind of other business except
approved re-insurance business. ’

7)  To the best of our information, Company is able to meet its long-term liabilities from its assets.

CA. Shyam Kavrki

For Shyam Karki & Co.

Chartered Accountants
UDIN No. 200320CA00124uTS17

Date: 2076.12.07
Kathmandu
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Combined Statement of Financial Position

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Asat 31 Ashadh 2076

Thapathali,Kathmandu

Assets Ashadh 31, 2076 Ashadh 32, 2075
Property, plant & equipments 532,372,354 531,332,007
Intangibles 1,635,587 77,496
Financial Assets through OCI 593,004,968 264,939,129

Financial Assets through P/L
Fianncial Assetsat Amortized Cost

11,320,100,637

8,930,070,637

Financial & other assets 112,119,589 102,491,908
Insurance Receivables 3,594,105,095 2,080,477,725
Other Receivables 136,655,049 93,526,568
Tax Assets 1,229,368,804 889,305,121
Deferred TaxAssets 10,745,624 11,619,269
Cash & Cash Equivalent 267,548,120 122,454,757
Total Assets 17,797,655,828 13,026,294,617

Sharesholder’s Funds
Equity Shares

Retained Earning
Insurance Fund
Catastrophic Reserve
Other Reserves

Total Shareholder’s funds
Liabilities

Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Insurance Contract Liabilities
Reinsurancepayables
Employee benefits

Other liabilities

Loan & borrowings
Provisions

Total Liabilities

8,400,000,000
1,393,917,514
1,471,270,940
512,957,210
476,981,941
12,255,127,606

167,150,545
4,024,907,954
646,273,346
2,477,212
443,728,925
100,000,000
157,990,239
5,542,528,221

7,177,500,000
1,076,457,321
1,113,640,980
348,926,202
436,453,395
10,152,977,898

2,242,486,235
249,219,436
5,051,762
207,388,279

169,171,006
2,873,316,718

Total liabilities and Shareholder’s Equity

17,797,655,828

13,026,294,617

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

AU UASTHT HFOST fAHES

Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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Combined Statement of Financial Position
For the period ended 31 Ashadh 2076

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Ashadh31,2076 Ashadh32,2075
Gross written premium 7,278,427,135 4,235,314,471
Ceded written premium 960,378,119 910,930,187
Net written premium 6,318,049,016 3,324,384,285
Other income
Commission income 268,006,328 319,532,761
Investment income 1,085,213,794 782,957,126
Other Insurance related income 471,324,786 233,155,954
Total Revenue 8,142,593,923 4,660,030,125
Claim benefits paid 2,340,561,461 1,490,746,006
Claim ceeded to reinsurer 636,605,247 429,811,408
Net Benefits & claims 1,703,956,214 1,060,934,598
Change in insurance contract liabilities 1,782,421,719 288,871,488
Commissi on expenses 2,058,692,280 1,214,705,961
Other insurance related expenses 1,024,228,979 434,816,464
Service fee expenses 67,713,846 37,301,471
Personeel Expenses 137,151,453 141,574,172
Administrative expenses 45,489,068 30,036,785
Finance Cost 2,133,168 12,220
Forexg ain/(Loss) 3,298,639 -
Loss on sale of FA - (116,321)
Impairment losses -
Depreciation & amortization 5,126,811 3,751,042
Total benefit claim paid & other expenses 6,830,212,175 3,211,887,880
Profit before tax 1,312,381,748 1,448,142,246
Tax expenses 395,677,503 440,498,686
Net Profit For the Year 916,704,245 1,007,643,560
BEPS 11.27 20.11
DEPS 11.27 20.11
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd
T g S i A

Nepated
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Combined Statement of Financial Position
For the period ended 31 Ashadh 2076

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Ashadh31,2076 Ashadh32,2075
Net in come 916,704,245 1,007,643,560
Will not be reclassifiable to statement of profit or loss
Actuarial gain/(loss) (416,880) (18,848)
Revaluation on PPE - 23,820,500
Fair value changes in investment 1,365,839 (20,162,855)
Income tax related to component of OCI (284,688) 6,043,202
Income tax related to component of OCI of investment fair value changes 3,400,322
Will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Unrealised gains and losses on investments -
Exchange gain/loss of foreign operation
Income tax related to component of OCI
Total Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 920,768,838 1,017,325,558
Attributable to Non controlling Interest =
Attributable to Shareholders of Nepal Re 920,768,838 1,017,325,558

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

AU UASTHT HFOT e S

" Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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Combined Statement of Financial Position
For the period ended Ashad 31, 2076

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Ashadh 31, 2076 Ashadh32,2075
Operating Activities
Net profit for the year 916,704,245 1,007,643,559
Adjustment: -
Provision for tax 428,627,352 436,943,370
Deferred tax (32,949,849) 3,555,317
Depreciation 5,126,811 3,751,042
Investment income (1,085,213,794) (782,957,126)
Provision writeroff (16,880,616) -
Tax Paid (601,540,489) (877,260,097)
Bonus provision 103,947,912 115,128,678
Profit on sale of assets - (116,321)
Bonus Paid (98,248,063) (3,920,281)
Prior period - (814,047)
Actuarial remeasurement of leave (435,728) (248,686)
Changes incurrent assets & liabilities -
Employee benefit cost (vehicle scheme cost) - 89,148
Other assets (3,736,327) (72,025,317)
Insurance Receivables (1,513,627,370) (525,990,247)
Other Receivables (297,857,128) (7,857,953)
Changes in insurance contract liabilities 1,782,421,719 288,871,488
Reinsurance payables 397,053,910 (18,407,679)
Employee benefits (2,574,550) 2,400,720
Other liabilities & provisions 491,088,140 35,250,348
Net cashflow from operating activities 471,906,175 (395,964,084)
Investing Activities
Change in PPE (13,545,969) (10,492,863)
Investment in FD, debentures (2,390,100,637) (2,320,000,000)
Investment in Shares (326,700,000) (190,200,000)
Investment Income 1,085,213,794 782,957,126
Net cashflow from investing activities (1,645,132,812) (1,737,735,737)
Financing Activities
Contribution from capital measures 1,222,500,000 2,177,500,000
Share issuance cost (4,180,000)
Dividend payment - -
Proceeds from long-term debts 100,000,000 -
Repayment of long-term debts - -
Other changes (net) - -
Net cashflow from financing activities 1,318,320,000 2,177,500,000
Change incash & cash equivalents for the year 145,093,364 43,800,179
Opening cash & cash equivalent 122,454,757 78,654,577
Closing cash & cashe quivalent 267,548,120 122,454,757

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

P AU TS BT fafes

’ Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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Statement of Financial Position
Life Insurance Business
As at 31st Ashadh 2076

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Assets Notes Ashadh 31, 2076 Ashadh 32, 2075

Property, plant & equipments 4 - -
Intangibles 5 - -
Financial Assets though OCI 6.1 - -
Financial Assets though P/L 6.2 - -
Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 6.3 400,000,000 340,000,000
Other Financial Assets - -
Insurance Receivables 113,769,007 151,924,700
Other Receivables 338,359,203 85,901,262
Tax Assets 10 = =
Deferred Tax Assets 11 5,064,185 -
Cash & Cash Equivalent 12 17,569,709 33,868,262
Total Assets 874,762,104 611,694,225
Shareholder’s funds

Equity Shares 13 - -
Retained Earning 14 330,807,863 216,380,072
Insurance Fund 15 - -
Catastrophic Reserve 15 71,663,226 34,344,110
Other Reserves 15 10,461,441 -
Total Shareholder’s Funds 412,932,531 250,724,181
Liabilities

Tax Liabilities 10 167,150,545 100,154,655
Deferred Tax Liabilities 11 - -
Insurance Contract Liabilities 16 244,189,038 214,708,555
Reinsurance payables 17 9,858,584 24,387,869
Employee benefits 18 - -
Other liabilities 19 22,102,809 4,838,348
Provisions 20 18,528,597 16,880,616
Total Liabilites 461,829,573 360,970,043
Total liabilites and shareholder’s equity 874,762,104 611,694,225

Notes 4 to 35 form an integral part of financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

AU UASTHT HFOT e S

Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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For the period ended 31 Ashadh 2076

Statement of Profit or Loss

Life Insurance Business

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Ashadh 32,

Notes | Ashadh 31, 2076 2075
Gross written premium 21 453,335,542 405,762,833
Ceeded written premium 22 - -
Net Written Premium 453,335,542 405,762,833
Other Revenue
Commission income 23 - -
Investment income 24 52,003,193 37,117,268
Other Insurance related income 25 - -
Provision written off -
Total Revenue 505,338,735 442,880,101
Claim benefits paid 26 156,889,707 109,944,543
Claim ceeded to reinsurer 26 - -
Net Benefits & claims 156,889,707 109,944,543
Change in insurance liability 13 29,480,483 70,558,526
Commission expenses 27 22,492,083 21,302,957
Other insurance related expenses 27 32,129,160 -
Service fee expenses 27 9,066,711 8,115,257
Personnel expenses 28 20,547,220 19,146,987
Administrative expenses 29 2,792,838 2,804,130
Finance Cost - -
Forex loss/ (gain) 30 - -
Loss on sale of FA -
Impairment losses
Depreciation & amortization 4&5 - -
Total benefit claim paid & other expenses 273,398,201 231,872,400
Profit before tax 231,940,534 211,007,701
Tax expenses 31 69,732,184 63,302,311
Net Profit For the Year 162,208,350 147,705,390

BEPS
DEPS

Notes 4 to 35 form an integral part of financial statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd
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Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
Life Insurance Business
For the period ended 31 Ashadh 2076

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Ashadh 31,
2076

Ashadh 32,
2075

Net income

162,208,350

147,705,390

Will not be reclassifiable to statement of profit or loss

Actuarial gain /(loss)

Revaluation on PPE

Fair value changes in investment

Income tax related to component of OCI

Will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Unrealised gains and losses on investments

Exchange gain/ loss of foreign operation

Income tax related to component of OCI

Total Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax

162,208,350

147,705,390

Attributable to Non controlling Interest

Attributable to Shareholders of Nepal Re

162,208,350

147,705,390

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

" Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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Statement of Cash Flow
Life Insurance Business

For the period ended Ashadh 31, 2076
Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Operating Activities Ashadh 31, 2076 Ashadh 32, 2075
Net profit for the year 162,208,350 147,705,390
Adjustment:

Provision for tax 74,796,369 63,302,311
Deferred tax (5,064,185) -
Depreciation - -
Investment income (52,003,193) (37,117,268)
Bonus Provision written off (16,880,616) -
Tax Paid (7,800,479) (5,567,590)
Bonus provision 18,528,597 16,880,616
Profit on sale of assets - -
Bonus Paid - -
Prior period -

changes in current assets & liabilities

Employee benefit cost (vehicle scheme cost) -

Other assets - -
Insurance Receivables 38,155,693 (82,966,129)
Other Receivables (252,457,941) (79,905,712)
changes in insurance contract liabilities 29,480,483 70,558,526
Reinsurance payables (14,529,285) 24,387,869
Employee benefits - -
Other liabilities 17,264,461 (81,386,205)
Net cash flow from operating activities (8,301,747) 35,891,808
Investing Activities

Change in PPE - -
Investment in FD, debentures (60,000,000) (40,000,000)
Investment in Shares - -
Investment Income 52,003,193 37,117,268
Net cash flow from investing activities (7,996,807) (2,882,732)
Financing Activities

Contribution from capital measures -

Dividend payment - -
Proceeds from long-term debts - -
Repayment of long-term debts - -
Other changes (net) - -
Net cash flow from financing activities - -
Change in cash & cash equivalents for the year (16,298,554) 33,009,076
Opening cash & cash equivalent 33,868,262 859,186
Closing cash & cash equivalent 17,569,709 33,868,262

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd
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1 Shrawan 2074 - - - = S - - -
Addition - = = = - - - - -
Disposal/ Capitalization - - - = - - - - _
Revaluation - -
32 Ashadh 2075 - - - = = - - - -
Opening - - = = = = - - -
Addition - = = = - - - - -
Disposal = = = = - - - - -
Fair value adjustment - - - - = = - - -
Tranfer of scheme vehicle - - - = S - - - -
31 Ashadh 2076 - - - = 5 = - - -
Amortization & Impairment -
1 Shrawan 2074 - - - = s = - - -
Addition - = = = - - - - -
Disposal - = = = - - - - -
Adjustment of policy changes - - - - 5 5 - - -
32 Ashadh 2075 - - - = = - - - -
Opening - - = = = = - - -
Addition - = = = - - - - -
Disposal = = = = - - - - -
Adjustment - = = = = - - - -
31 Ashadh 2076 - - - = = - - - -
Carrying Value -
32 Ashadh 2075 - - = o . - - - -
31 Ashadh 2076 - - - = s = - - -

5 | Intangibles:
Intangibles 31 Ashad 2076 32 Ashad 2075
Acquisition cost
Opening - -
Addition = -
Disposal - -
Adjustment - -
Total - -
Amortization & Impairment
Opening - -
Amortization charge for the year - -
Disposal - -
Total - -

Carrying Value - -
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Financial Instrument

6.1

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Quoted Equities
Unquoted Equities
Mutual Funds

Less: Impairment

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Quoted Equity Shares

Carrying Value

Fair Value

Carrying Value

Fair Value

Nepal Investment Bank Limited
Citizen Bank International

Taragaun Regency Hotel

b)

Unquoted Equity & preference Shares

Unallcoated investment
Investment in preferential Shares
Investment in Banks

Investment in Hydro

c)

Quoted Mutual Fund
Mutual fund investment

6.2

Fair value through profit or loss:

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Quoted Equities
Equity-1
Equity-2
Equity-3

Quoted Equities

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Carrying value

Fair value

Carrying value

Fair value

Equity-1

Equity-2

Equity-3

" Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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6.3

Financial assets at amortized cost

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Government Securities - -
Investment in debenture/ bond - -
Commercial Banks Fixed Deposits 400,000,000 340,000,000
Development Banks Fixed Deposits = =
Other FI - -

Unwinding Finance Cost (unexpired discounting
value of bond)

Unwinding Finance Cost (unexpired discounting
value of fixed deposit)

Fixed deposit within 3 months maturity - -

Impairment - -

400,000,000 340,000,000

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Advance payment - -
Employee advance - -
Deposits - -
Gold & coins - -
Other Advance - -
Unwinding Finance cost (Bond, FD) - -
Employee vehicle Loan - -
Unwinding Finance Cost - -
Deferred employee benefits - -

Loss & premium reserve - -

Insurance Receivables
Insurance receivables includes amount receivable related to insurance businesses such as due from other in-
surance companies, due from reinsurers.

Reinsurance receivables are recognised when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable.

Reinsurance assets are derecognised when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire or when the con-
tract is transferred to another party.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or more frequently when an indica-
tion of impairment arises during the reporting year. Impairment occurs when there is objective evidence as
a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the Company may not
receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and the event has a reliably measurable
impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from the reinsurer. The impairment loss is recorded in
the statement of profit or loss.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Retrocession receivables 113,769,007 151,924,700
Impairment

113,769,007 151,924,700

: i & Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)\
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Other Receivables

Includes receivables other than reinsurance receivables that are measured at amortized cost. Indication of

impairment is reviewed at each reporting date, any impariment is charged to statement of profit or loss.

FY 2074-75 FY 2074-75
Receivables 1,500,000 1,500,000
Investment Income Receivables - 2,270,705
Impairment - -
Non Life Reinsurance Receivable 336,859,203 82,130,557
338,359,203 85,901,262

Tax Assets/ Liabilities
Tax Assets comprise of tax paid to tax Authorities in the form of advance tax and TDS recoverable, While tax

liabilities is computed based on taxable profit at the rate prescribed by tax authorities. There amount has
been presented on net basis.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Advance tax & TDS recoverable 14,828,866 7,028,387
Tax Provision (181,979,411) (107,183,042)

(167,150,545) (100,154,655)

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected on realization or
settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be avail-
able against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred Tax

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Tax base of Assets

Carrying Value of Assets
Employee benefits obligation
Fair value change in Investment
Provision for bonus

Provision for UPR

Provision for claim reserve

Tax base of liabilities

16,880,616
244,189,037

214,708,556

Provision for UPR 226,667,771 202,881,416
Provision for claim reserve 17,521,267 11,827,139
Deductible/ (Taxable) Temporary difference 16,880,616 -

Tax Rate 30% 30%
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Deferred tax Liability) 5,064,185 -
Opening DTA - -
Charged to PL & OCI 5,064,185 -
Charged to SoPL 5,064,185 -
Charged to OCI - -
Transferred to SOFP DTA/(DTL) 5,064,185 -

P AU TS BT fafes
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12 Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash balances, call deposits and other short term highly liquid invest-
ments which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These are presented at face value.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Cash Balance - -
Bank Balance 17,569,709 33,868,262

17,569,709 33,868,262

13 Share Capital
Financial instruments issued by the company are classified as equity only to the extent that they do not meet
the definition of a financial liability or financial asset. The company’s equity shares are classified as equity
instruments.

Incremental external costs that are directly attributable to the issue of these shares are recognised in equity,
net of tax based on the level of materiality.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Authorized Share Capital - -
Issued Share Capital - -
Paidup Share Capital - -
13.1 Reconciliation of Shares
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Shares at 1st Shrawn - -
Addition of Shares - -
Bonus Issuance

Right Share issuance

Total Paidup Shares - -

13.2 Right to Ordinary Shares
All shares are fully paid and are not listed in stock exchanges, shareholders are entitled for one vote per
shares at general meeting of the company.

14 Reserve & surplus

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Retained Earning 216,380,072 92,716,912
Pofit for the year 162,208,350 147,705,390
Deferred tax (5,064,185) -
NFRS adjustment Notes 3.25
Fund transfer (42,716,373) (24,042,230)
Prior period adjustment -
Revaluation reserve - -
Change in Fair value of investment - -

330,807,863 216,380,072
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15 Reserves

16

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Insurance Fund - -
Catashtropic Reserve 71,663,226 34,344,110
Other Reserves
Deferred Tax Reserve 5,064,185 -
Regulatory Reserve 5,397,256

10,461,441 -

Catastrophic Reserve

Catastrophic reserve represent amount allocated based on 10% net distributable profit for the year. Company
has presented catashtropic reserve in line with direction of circular data 2075.06.11

Insurance contract liabilities (ICL)

The amount of insurance contract liability reported in financial statements as listed below;

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Unexpired Risk Reserve ( URR) 226,667,771 202,881,416
Outstanding Claim Reserve (OCR) 17,521,267 11,827,139
ICL reported in Statement of Financial Position 244,189,038 214,708,555
Expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 29,480,483 70,558,526

16.1 Unexpired Risk Reserve ( URR)

Provision for Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR) comprise of Unearned Premium Reserve ( UPR) and Premium

Deficienty Reserve (PDR)

i) Provision for Unearned Premium Reserve (UPR)

Under UPR, for all one year polices, except Marine Cargo Open Cover Policies, UPR is determined on
fifty percentage of net insurance premium basis, assuming the risk is uniform over the policy year.

ii) Premium Deficiency Reserve (PDR)

PDR usually computed based on past experience analysis, in absence of adequate data system and
NFRS amount has been considered for compuation for engineering line due to high financial loss

ratio.
a) As per actuarial valuation

UPR provision

Line of bussiness FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Term Life 226,667,771 202,881,416
226,667,771 202,881,416
Premium Deficiency Reserve (PDR)
Line of bussiness FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Term Life

" Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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b) GAAP Unexpired Premium Risk

Line of bussiness FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Term Life 226,667,771 202,881,416
226,667,771 202,881,416
URR reported in statement of finnaical position
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Actuarial total assessment of Unexpired Premium Risk 226,667,771 202,881,416
GAAP- Unexpired premium risk 226,667,771 202,881,416
Amount reported in FS (higher of above) 226,667,771 202,881,416

Earlier to the implementation of NFRS, company provide URR of 50% based on net insurance premium as
per the Insurance Act & Regulation 1992. The amount so provided is recognized as income in the immediate
succeeding financial year.

With implementation of NFRS , and inadequacy of system tracing policies & portfolio to determine liability
adequacy test, URR is computed based on percentage of net insurance premium. Further analysis of financial
loss ratio of each of the portfolio shows below 100% So, no further provision is made due to adequacy of
premium reserve.

Financial Loss ratio

Line of Business 31, Ashadh 2076

41.22%

32, Ashadh 2075
35.01%

Term Life

The implied loss ratios for FY 2018-19 and FY 2017-18 are 41.22% and 35.01%. The Company provides for risk
cover only and also as discussed with the Management of the Company the cover if for one year only and is
renewed subsequently. Also, for life business the claims are generally reported without much delay. Looking
at the low implied loss ratios for last two years it seems that the summation of outstanding claims reserves,
implied IBNR and implied PDR are adequate as on 16 July 2019.

Since financial loss ratio is within coverage of net premium for period ended 31 Ashadh 2076, 32 Ashadh
2075, provision created under URR by the company is enough to cover the risk associated with premium as

a result no addition resesrve been created.

16.2 Change in reserve for unexpired risk

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
GAAP & adjusted opening 202,881,416 144,150,030
Balance at FY end 226,667,771 202,881,416
Transfer during the year (23,786,355) (58,731,386)

Transition date transfer represent adjustment to retained earning.

16.3 Outstanding Claim Reserve (OCR)
This is the total of all claims that have been intimated and taken on record prior to the date at which financial
statements are prepared under such recorded claims and any amount is yet to be setted. Care is taken for
reserve for liability under claims under dispute and / or obligation and such estimate has to be consistent with
prior practice.

While reporting liability for OCR, higher of acturial valuation under NFRS 4 and of regulator prescribed rules
is taken for consideration.
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In addition to OCR, intimated but not reported and not enough reported is also provisioned based on 15% of

actuarial estimation of claim liabilities

Line of bussiness FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Term Life 15,235,884 10,284,139
15,235,884 10,284,139

A Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) was performed by Saket Singhal, a firm of professional actuaries as at 31 Ashad
2076 as required by NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts in order to assess the adequacy of the carrying amount
of the provision for unexpired risk & outstanding claim reserve. The valuation is based on internationally
accepted actuarial methods . According to the report issued by consultants, the liability carried forward by
the Company was adequate except to engineering line at transition date . Hence, provision was made for ad-
ditional IBNR for the transition period.While for the compararive & first time NFRS reporting date loss ratio

is fully covered by net insurance premium so, no addition liability has been added.

16.4 Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) including (IBNER)

This contains provision for claims which has already occurred but has not yet been reported. IBNR are
calculted using chain ladder and Bornhuetter-Ferguson Method. In general estimation of two method re

carried & higher of the estimate is taken for consideration.

IBNR claim liabilities

Line of bussiness FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Term Life 2,285,383 1,543,000
2,285,383 1,543,000
As per GAAP Financial Statements
Line of bussiness FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Term Life 17,521,267 11,827,139
17,521,267 11,827,139
OCR reported in statement of financial position
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Actuarial total assessment of OCR 17,521,267 11,827,139
GAAP- Outstanding claim reserve 17,521,267 11,827,139
Amount reported in FS (higher of above) 17,521,267 11,827,139

Above amount is computed based on 15% of outstanding claim computed based on NFRS 4 in absence of

adequate system to trace claim datas.

16.5 Change in reserve for claim outstanding & IBNR

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
GAAP & adjusted opening 11,827,139 -
Balance at FY end 17,521,267 11,827,139
Transfer for the year (5,694,128) (11,827,139)
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16.6 Disclosure

a) The accounting policy for liability testing including the frequency and nature of the testing:
Frequency of the liability testing will be annual and it will be based on the analysis of financial state-
ments till the Company is in position to provide individual claims data which seems to be highly
unlikely as of now.

b) The cash flow considered:
Since the adequacy test is based on the analysis of the financial statements and movement of
claims paid and outstanding claims, individual claims wise and aggregated claims wise cashflows were
not considered

c) Valuation methods and assumptions:
Analysis of financial statements was done to determine the adequacy of the claims reserves. There
was no other specific assumption

d) The discounting policy:
Discounting was not applied anywhere.

e) Aggregation Practices:
Since there was no transaction level data there could not have been any aggregation of claims.

16.7 Deferred acquisition cost
Company has accounted whole upfront cost related to insurance contract at inception date. Due to which
deferred acquisition cost segregation as required by NFRS 4 has not yet practiced in accounting & presenting
financial statements.

17 Reinsurance Payable
Reinsurance payables includes amount payable related to insurance businesses such as due to brokers, due
to other reinsurance companies.

Reinsurance payables are recognised when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the
consideration paid or payable

Reinsurance payables are derecognised when the contractual obligations are extinguished or expire or when
the contract is transferred to another party.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Payable to insurance and resinsurance companies 9,858,584 24,387,869
Broker payables - -

9,858,584 24,387,869

18 Employee Benefits Obligation (EBO)
The company operates a number of post-retirement benefit schemes for its employees including both de-
fined benefit and defined contribution plans.

i) A defined benefit scheme is a plan that defines an amount of gratuity or leave compensation benefit
that an employee will receive on retirement, dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of
service and salary.

ii) A defined contribution plan is a pension plan into which the company pays fixed contributions; there
is no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions

Actuarial valuations of the company’s defined benefit schemes are carried annually, these valuations are
updated by qualified independent actuaries. For the purposes of these annual updates scheme assets are
included at their fair value and scheme liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using actuarial assump-
tions. The defined benefit scheme liabilities are discounted using rates equivalent to the market yields at the
reporting date.
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18.1 Net EBO

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Employee benefits obligation Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Opening benefit obligation - - - -
Provision made for the year 69,204.67 61,679.29 - 8,253.78
Adjustement to Non life division 69,204.67 61,679.29 8,253.78
Net employee benefits obligation - - - -

Amount for the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2076 and year ended 32, Ashadh 2075 recognized in the Statement of
Profit or Loss under employee benefit expenses.

18.2 Employee benefits

Gratuity Leave Benefits
FY 2075/76 | FY 2074/75 | FY 2075/76 | FY 2074/75

Current service cost 69,204.67 - 61,679.29 8,253.78
Past service cost -
Net interest cost - - - -
Net value of remeasurements on the obligation
and plan assets
Past service laibility
Amount included in employee benefits 69,204.67 - 61,679 8,254

18.3 Employee benfits OCl componenet
Amount for the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2076 and year ended 32, Ashadh 2075 recognized in the Statement
other comprehensive income.

Gratuity Leave Benefits
FY 2075/76 | FY 2074/75 | FY 2075/76 | FY 2074/75

Opening Accumulated other Comprehensive in- - - - -
come (expenses)

Net Actuarial (gains)/losses for the current period - - - -

Return on plan assets excluding amounts includ- - - - -
ed in interest on the net defined benefit liability/
(assets)

Amounts recognized in accumulated Other Com- - - - -
prehensive Income (Expenses)
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18.4 Actuarial assumptions

19 Other Liabilities
Other liabilities includes liabilities of uncertain timing or amount include those for onerous leases, warran-
ty claims, leasehold dilapidations and legal disputes. The provision is measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the obligation at the reporting date, discounted at a pre-tax rate reflecting
current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the liability.
Other Liabilities FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
TDS Payables 642,438 780,720
Service Fee payables 4,579,755 4,057,628
Trade Payables - -
Security Deposit - -
Employee payables - -
PF payables - -
Other payable
Employee welfare fund 11,816,431 -
Investor Protection Fund 5,064,185
22,102,809 4,838,348
20 Provisions
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Provisions
Employee bonus 18,528,597 16,880,616
Other provisions - -
Provision for losses - -
18,528,597 16,880,616

Principle actuarial assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as at 31, Ashadh 2076 and 32 Ashadh
2075 are set out below

Gratuity & leave benefits

As at
Particular 31, Ashadh 2076 | 32, Ashadh 2075
Discount Rate 6.50% 9%
Salary Growth Rate 10% 10%
Expected Rate of Return 7% 0%
Withdrawal Rates 10% 10%

Mortality rate basis : representative mortality rates from Nepal Assured Life Mortality ( 2009)
Retirement age: 58 Years

21 Reinsurance premium income
NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts, requires contracts written by insurer to be classified as either ‘Insurance con-
tracts’ or ‘Investment contracts’ depending in the level of insurance risk transferred.

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance
risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders, if a specified uncer-
tain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company
determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable, if the
insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.
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23

24

25

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the re-
mainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights
and obligations are extinguished or expire. Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified as insurance
contracts after inception if insurance risk becomes significant.

Explanatory:

Reinsurance premium

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Gross Reinsurance accepted

Life (myadi)

453,335,542

405,762,833

453,335,542

405,762,833

Retrocession premium

This includes amount of premium ceeded to other reinsurer & insurance companies out of the gross accepted

premium.

Reinsurance ceeded

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Life (myadi)

Commission Income

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Reinsurance commission income

Unearned reinsurance comission

Investment income

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Interest on FD

Interest from govt. securities
Dividend Income

Interest from debenture
Other income

Finance Income (NFRS adjustment)

52,003,193

37,117,268

52,003,193

37,117,268

Other insurance related business income
This includes reinsurance commission from retrocession, service fee collected from retroceeded premium,
XOL & other income that are related to insurance business. These are measured based on relevance of recov-

erable.

Other insurance related income

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Excess of loss (XOL) and other income (including royalty charges)

Other Direct Income (Portfolio entry income)
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Reinsurance Expenses

This includes claim expenses, reisurance commission expenses, service fee expenses net of collected from

retrocession premium.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Gross Reinsurance claim Paid 156,889,707 109,944,543
Claim received from reinsurer - -

156,889,707 109,944,543

Commiission, service charge & other direct expenses

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Reinsurance commission 22,492,083 21,302,957
Service fee net 9,066,711 8,115,257
Other direct expenses 32,129,160 -
XOL premium expenses - -
Service fee - -
Broker commission & fees - -
Other claim -
Other commission -
Portofolio Withdrawls - -
Selection Discount 7,522,125
Experience Refund 24,607,036

63,687,954 29,418,214

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits, such as salaries, paid leave, bonus and social security costs are recognized

over the period in which the employees provide the related services

The company operates a number of post-retirement benefit schemes for its employees including both de-

fined benefit and defined contribution plans

i) A defined benefit scheme is a plan that defines an amount of gratuity or leave compensation benefit
that an employee will receive on retirement, dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of

service and salary.

ii) A defined contribution plan is a plan in which the company pays fixed contributions; there is no legal

or constructive obligation to pay further contributions

For the defined benefits plan the company conduct periodic actuarial valuation to estimate employee obliga-
tion based on which benefit cost is charged to the statement of profit & other comprehensive income.

The employee cost charged for the current & comparative FY as provided below:
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FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Salary 867,049 1,152,064
Allowance 487,197 381,696
Dashain expneses 71,418 93,342
PF contribution 82,957 107,075
Training expenses 68,263 120,973
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Dress expenses 45,842 63,445
Medical expneses - -
Insurance expenses 138,701 256,154
Gratuity expenses 69,205 -
Leave privilage 61,679 8,254
Other expenses 126,313 83,367
Employee bonus 18,528,597 16,880,616
20,547,220 19,146,987

Allocation of expneses between life & non life insurance business is based on insurance premium on prorata
basis

29 Administrative Expenses

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Lease rental expense 372,678 416,330
Electricity & water 29,565 31,349
Repair & Maintenance - -
Communication 19,355 37,436
Printing & Stationery 61,215 41,114
Office consumables 6,517 25,693
Transportation 85,811 73,089
Travelling expenses - -
Domestic 97,067 18,420
International 15,955 487,508
Insurance fee 17,985 20,367
Legal & consulting fee 444,151 185,662
Newspaper & books 12,633 29,985
Advertisement & publicity 54,030 94,254
Business promotion expenses 243,607 296,670
Guest refreshment 49,239 105,434
Gift & donation 375,325 269,523
Board Meeting fee & expenses = =
Meeting fee 64,954 91,262
Other expenses 21,064 12,372
Other committee expenses - -
Meeting fee 73,626 123,450
Other expenses 13,544 28,570
AGM expenses 54,176 142,116
Audit Fee & Expenses = =
Statuitory Audit fee 24,758 37,388
Tax Audit fee 8,657 13,353
LFAR fee 1,731 2,671
Other fee & charges 908 4,583
Internal Audit Fee 20,777 23,955
other audit expenses 2,581 3,407
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32

Bank Charges 16,309 19,431

Fees & charges 317,814 17,865

Courier expenses 139,275 -

Other expenses 34,221 19,993

Share issuance expenses

Anniversary expenses 113,310 130,881
2,792,838 2,804,130

Allocation of expneses between life & non life insurance business is based on insurance premium on prorata

basis

Forex Expenses/ (Income)

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Realized Forex loss /( gain)

Unrealized Forex loss/( gain)

Tax Expenses

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current taxes and deferred taxes. Income tax is rec-
ognized in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly to equity.
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the balance sheet
date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Income Tax 74,796,369 63,302,311
Deferred Tax (5,064,185) -

69,732,184 63,302,311

Accounting Classificaiton & Fair Value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly trans-
action between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement assumes that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either

In the principal market for the asset or liability or;
In the absence of the principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

Fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.
When available, the Company measures the fair value of an financial instrument using quoted prices in an
active market . A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and repre-
sent actual and regularly occurring market orderly transactions. A fair value measurement of a non-financial
asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use.

Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use
of unobservable inputs. Valuation techniques used to measure fair value shall maximise the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. Inputs to valuation techniques reasonably
represent market expectations and measures of the risk-return factors inherent in the financial instrument.
The Company calibrates valuation techniques and tests them for validity using prices from observable current
market transactions in the same instrument or based on other available observable market data.
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The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price, i.e.
the fair value of the consideration given or received, unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by
comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument, i.e. without modifi-
cation or repackaging, or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable
markets.

When transaction price provides the best evidence of fair value at initial recognition, the financial instrument
is initially measured at the transaction price and any difference between this price and the value initially ob-
tained from a valuation model is subsequently recognised in the statement of profit or loss on an appropriate
basis over the life of the instrument but not later than when the valuation is supported wholly by observable
market data or the transaction is closed out.

Any difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the amount that would be determined at that
date using a valuation technique in a situation in which the valuation is dependent on unobservable is not
recognised in the statement of profit or loss immediately, but is recognised over the life of the instrument on
an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes ob-
servable. Assets and long positions are measured at a bid price; liabilities and short positions are measured at
an asking price. Fair values reflect the credit risk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of
the credit risk of the Company and the counter party where appropriate. Fair value estimates obtained from
models are adjusted for any other factors, such as liquidity risk or model uncertainties; to the extent that the
Company believes a third-party market participant would take them into accounting pricing a transaction.

Financial assets and liabilities based on the accounting classification with their carrying values and fair values
are tabulated below.

As at 31 Ashadh 2076
Fair
tIY:c::IZh EITEE GOICEEE ca-I:':/ai‘Lg Fair value
et through other cost —
loss
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Financial assets
Investment in Quoted Shares - - -
Investmetn in Unquoted Shares & ) i i
Mutual funds
L";’;::Sfj:‘eln Bond, securitiess & 400,000,000 | 400,000,000 | 400,000,000
Reinsurance receivables 113,769,007 | 113,769,007 | 113,769,007
Other Insurance receivables 338,359,203 | 338,359,203 | 338,359,203
Total - - 852,128,210 | 852,128,210 | 852,128,210
Financial liabilities
Reinsurance payables 9,858,584 9,858,584 9,858,584
Other financial liabilities 22,102,809 | 22,102,809 | 22,102,809
Total - - 31,961,393 | 31,961,393 | 31,961,393
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As at 32 Ashadh 2075

Fair value
lLELL e Amortized | Total carry- .
through other com- . Fair value
. . cost ing amount
profit or loss | prehensive
income
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Financial assets
Investment in Quoted Shares - - -
Investment in Unquoted Shares &
Mutual funds
Investment in Bond, securitiess & 340,000,000 | 340,000,000 | 340,000,000
debendtures
Reinsurance receivables 151,924,700 | 151,924,700 | 151,924,700
Other Insurance receivables 85,901,262 | 85,901,262 | 85,901,262
Total - - 577,825,962 | 577,825,962 | 577,825,962
Financial liabilities
Reinsurance payables 24,387,869 | 24,387,869 | 24,387,869
Other financial liabilities 4,838,348 4,838,348 4,838,348
Total - - 29,226,217 | 29,226,217 | 29,226,217

Determination of fair value and fair value hierarchy
Valuation of fair value of financial instruments.

Determination of fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded on the statement of fi-

nancial position for which there is no observable market price are determined using a variety of valuation
techniques that include the use of mathematical techniques. The inputs to these models are derived from
observable market data where possible, but if this is not available, judgment is required to establish their

fair values.

The Company uses the hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by
valuation technique as mentioned in note 3.3

Fair value measurement

The following table analyses financial assets measured at fair value at the reporting date, by the level in the
fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised.

As at 31 Ashadh 2076

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Quoted equities
Unquoted equities
Mutual funds

Quoted equities
Unquoted equities
Quoted mutual funds

Financial assets at fair value through OCI

Financial assets at fair value through PL

Total
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As at 32 Ashadh 2075
Level 1 | Level 2 | Level 3 | Total

Financial assets at fair value through OCI
Quoted equities - - - -
Unquoted equities - - -
Mutual funds - - - -
Financial assets at fair value through PL -
Quoted equities - - - -
Unquoted equities - - - -
Quoted mutual funds - - - -
Total - - - -

Related Party Disclosure

Identification of the related party transactions

Following has been identified as related parties of Nepal Reinsurance Company

1. The Government of Nepal - which is the principal owner of the company (please refer share capital

note )
2. Directors of the company
3. Key Management Personnel of the company - all personnel above level 11 and above are considered
to influence management decision of the company.
4, Relatives of directors and key management personnel
Relationship

The maximum company shareholding is by Government of Nepal which owns 43.550% of the company’s
shares, 56.45% of shares is owned by local insurance & limited companies.

Relationship

Related Parties

Major Shareholder

Government of Nepal

LIC Insurance Co. Ltd

Rastriya Beema Sansthan

Surya Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd

National Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Guras Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Asian Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Prime Life Insurance Co. Ltd

Other related party transactions

Particulars Transactions for the year Outstanding receivable/ (payable)
Current year | Previous year | Current year Previous year
2075-76 2074-75 2075-76 2074-75
Substantial Shareholder
Surya Life Insurance Co. Ltd 34,954,771 33,929,067 (9,516,636) 10,616,799
Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd 54,658,091 23,036,493 7,757,759 23,036,493
LIC Insurance Co. Ltd 34,713,589 17,698,358 3,581,372 -
National Life Insurance Co. Ltd 26,776,176 13,190,099 788,363 1,860,215
Guras Life Insurance Co. Ltd 27,579,879 44,121,461 -341,947 20,853,910
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35.1

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free. There have been no guarantees pro-
vided or received for any related party receivables or payables. For the year ended 16th July 2019, the Com-
pany has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties

Directors and Key Management Personnel
As company carried both non-life & life portfolio where non-life portfolio is substantially high, director & key
management personnel related expenses has been disclosed in non-life financial statements.

Financial Risk Management

The company discloses information that enables users of its financial statements to evaluate the nature and
extent of risks arising from financial instruments to which the company is exposed at the end of the reporting
period.

The disclosures focus on the risks that arise from financial instruments and how they have been managed.
These risks typically include credit risk, liquidity risk & market risk.

On the qualitative disclosure part company disclose as below:

i) The exposures to risk and how they arise;

ii) Its objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the methods used to measure the
risk; and

iii) Any changes in (a) or (b) from the previous period.

The quantitative disclosure includes exposure to risk at the reporting date.

a) Credit risk
The Company has disclosed by class of financial instrument;

i) The amount that best represents its maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period without taking account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements.

ii) Information about the credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired.

b) Liquidity risk

The company has disclosed:
i) A maturity analysis for financial liabilities that shows the remaining contractual maturities; and
ii) A description of how it manages the liquidity risk inherent in (a).

Credit Risk

Credit risk is counter-party default risk, and includes the risk of failure of financial institution with which the
company has placed deposits/ investments to meet obligations, and the failure of reinsurers to meet claims
when they fall due. It also includes the risk of default by policyholders on premium receivable, and failure of
employees to meet loans provided by the company. In addition to strict limits on single counterparty expo-
sure, the Company follows a prudent credit policy which limits its investments to high grade corporate credit
in line with the Nepal Re Policy, and above the regulatory minimum criteria, single counter-party exposure is
monitored on a monthly basis by the risk officer, and any deviations require special approval. The Company’s
investment approach is also guided and monitored by Management.

Credit risk to external reinsurers appears when insurance risk exposures are transferred by the company to
external reinsurance companies to mitigate insurance risk. Potential losses can arise either due to non- recov-
erability of reinsurance receivables already present of default on benefits that are under reinsurance treaties
in force. The Company’s exposure to reinsurance risk is minimal, as majority of the reinsurance is placed to
reinsurer with strong credit rating.
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35.2 Credit Risk Exposure on Assets

31 Ashadh 2076
Financial Instruments Gg:s:;::sgt Commercial Banks | Other Institution Total NRs
Fixed Deposit 400,000,000 400,000,000
Insurance Recoverable 113,769,007 113,769,007
Other financial assets 338,335,747 338,335,747
Total - 400,000,000 452,104,754 852,104,754
32 Ashadh 2075
Financial Instruments Gg:s:;::zgt Commercial Banks | Other Institution Total NRs
Fixed Deposit 340,000,000 340,000,000
Recoverable 151,924,700 151,924,700
Other financial assets 85,901,262 85,901,262
Total - 340,000,000 237,825,962 577,825,962

35.3 Liquidity Risk of Debt Instruments

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
instruments. The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the financial assets of the company based
on their market value. The Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable securities that can be easily
liguidated in the event of an unforeseen interruption of cash flow. Some of the specific actions by the compa-
ny to mitigate the liquidity risk are shown below:

Cash outflows identified in advance are matched through short term deposits.

The Company maintains a foreign currency bank account which can be liquidated in the event of unexpected

cash outflows.

Maturity Analysis of Financial Assets & liabilities at 31Ashadh 2076

Financial assets/liabilities | 0-6 months | 6-12 months | 1-2 years Rz ed || e sta.ted Total
years | maturity
Financial assets -
Amortized cost -
Fixed deposit 340,000,000 | 60,000,000 400,000,000
Government bond -
Reinsurance receivables 76,978,040 27,329,069 9,461,898 113,769,007
Other Financial Assets 338,335,747 338,335,747
Cash and cash equivalent | 17,569,709 17,569,709
Total 94,547,749 | 705,664,816 | 69,461,898 - - 869,674,463
Financial liabilities -
Reinsurance payable 9,858,584 9,858,584
Other financial liabilities 22,102,809 22,102,809
Total 9,858,584 22,102,809 - - - 31,961,393

Maturity Analysis of Financial Assets 32 Ashadh 2075

’ Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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35.4

Financial assets/liabilities | 0-6 months | 6-12 months | 1-2 years Over2 | No stat.ed Total
years | maturity
Financial assets
Amortized cost -
Fixed deposit 340,000,000 340,000,000
Government bond =
Reinsurance receivables 151,554,209 370,491 151,924,700
Other Financial Assets 85,901,262 85,901,262
Cash and cash equivalent | 33,868,262 33,868,262
Total 185,422,471 86,271,753 | 340,000,000 - - 611,694,224
Financial liabilities
Reinsurance payable 24,387,869 24,387,869
Other financial liabilities -
Total 24,387,869 - - - - 24,387,869

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of interest rate volatility adversely affecting the market value of the investment
portfolio. In an increasing interest rate environment, there will be a drop in the value of treasury bills and
bonds when they are marked- to — market,

The company monitors its interest rate risk on a monthly basis by analyzing the movement in the interest
rate-sensitive asset duration, the allocation to interest- rate sensitive assets, and the sensitivity of interest
rate movements on the solvency margin.

Interest rate risk is constantly reviewed and to monitored market investment

Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position

Life Division

FY 2075-76

FY 2074-75

Notes

NFRS Difference

GAAP

NFRS

Difference

GAAP

Property, plant &
equipments

Intangibles

Financial Assets
though OCI

Financial Assets
though P/L

Financial Assets at
Amortized Cost

Other Financial Assets
Insurance Receivables

Other Receivables
Tax Assets
Deferred Tax Assets

Cash & Cash Equiva-
lent

400,000,000

113,769,007

338,359,203 | 333,072

5,064,185 | 5,064,185

17,569,709 >

400,000,000

113,769,007
338,026,131

17,569,709

340,000,000

151,924,700
85,901,262

33,868,262

340,000,000

151,924,700

85,901,262

33,868,262
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shareholder's equity

Total Assets 874,762,104 | 5,397,257 | 869,364,846 | 611,694,225 - 611,694,225
Shareholder's funds - -

Equity Shares - -

Retained Earning 3 330,807,863 | (5,064,187 335,872,050 | 216,380,072 216,380,074
Insurance Fund - -

Catastrophic Reserve 71,663,226 71,663,226 | 34,344,110 34,344,110
Other Reserves 4 10,461,441 | 10,461,441 -

:?na(; :harehmder > 412,932,531 | 5,397,254 | 407,535,277 | 250,724,181 - 250,724,183
Liabilities

Tax Liabilities 167,150,545 167,150,545 | 100,154,655 100,154,655
Deferred Tax Liabilities - -

Insurance Contract

Liabilities 244,189,038 244,189,038 | 214,708,555 214,708,555
Reinsurance payables 9,858,584 9,858,584 24,387,869 24,387,869

Employee benefits - - -

Other liabilities 22,102,809 - 22,102,809 4,838,348 4,838,348

Provisions 18,528,597 - 18,528,597 | 16,880,616 16,880,616
Total Liabilites 461,829,573 - 461,829,573 | 360,970,043 - 360,970,042
WS IUELINESE T 874,762,104 | 5,397,255 | 869,364,849 | 611,694,225 - | 611,694,225

Other Receivable

Amount of differece is due to apportion of gratuity & leave expenses from non life division and adjustment of
same amount in receivables.

Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax arises due to computation on carrying value of employee bonus of earlier years.

Retained Earning

Increment in retained earning is compensated by transfer of excess net profit to regulatory reserve.

Other Reserves

Other reserve is created by transfer of excess net profit for regulatory reserve & deferred tax reserve.

Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and loss

Life Division
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Notes NFRS Difference GAAP NFRS Difference GAAP
Gross written premium 453,335,542 - 453,335,542| 405,762,833 - 405,762,833
Ceeded written premium - - - -
Net Written Premium 453,335,542 - 453,335,542 | 405,762,833 - 405,762,833




Other Revenue
Commission income

Investment income 52,003,193 - 52,003,193 | 37,117,268 37,117,268
Other Insurance related ) ) )

income

Provision written off - - -

Total Revenue 505,338,735 - 505,338,735| 442,880,101 442,880,101
Claim benefits paid 156,889,707 - 156,889,707| 109,944,543 109,944,543
Claim ceeded to reinsurer - - -

Net Benefits & claims 156,889,707 - 156,889,707 | 109,944,543 109,944,543
Change in insurance

liability 29,480,483 - 29,480,482 70,558,526 70,558,526
Commission expenses 22,492,083 - 22,492,083 | 21,302,957 21,302,957
Other insurance related 32,129,160 ] 32,129,160 ) )
expenses

Service fee expenses 9,066,711 - 9,066,711 8,115,257 8,115,257
Personnel expenses 20,547,220 | (309,652) | 20,856,872 | 19,146,987 19,146,987
Administrative expenses 2,792,838 | (23,420) | 2,816,258 | 2,804,130 2,804,130
Finance Cost - - -

Forex loss/ (gain) - - -

Loss on sale of FA - - -

Impairment losses - - -

Depreciation & amorti- ) ) )

zation

WL UG 273,398,201| (333,071) |273,731,273| 231,872,400 231,872,399
other expenses

Profit before tax 231,940,534 333,071 |231,607,462| 211,007,701 211,007,701
Tax expensess 69,732,184 | (5,064,185)| 74,796,369 | 63,302,311 63,302,311
Net Profit For the Year 162,208,350 5,397,256 | 156,811,093 147,705,390 147,705,391
Notes

Personnel expenses

Actuarial remeasuremet of current cost & interest cost related to grautity & leave has been apportioned to
life & non-life division based on premium.

Administrative expenses

Apportioned of communication expenses to personnel expenses

Tax expenses

Deferred tax recognized on employee bonus carrying value.
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Statement of Financial Position
Non-Life Insurance Business
As at 31 Ashadh 2076

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Assets Notes Ashadh 31, 2076 Ashadh 32, 2075
Property, plant & equipments 4 532,372,354 531,332,007
Intangibles 5 1,635,587 77,496
Financial Assets

Financial Assets through OCI 6.1 593,004,968 264,939,129
Financial Assets through P/L 6.2 - -
Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 6.3 10,920,100,637 8,590,000,000
Financial & other Assets 112,119,589 102,562,542
Insurance receivables 3,480,336,088 1,928,553,025
Other receivables 135,155,049 89,755,863
Tax assets 10 1,229,368,804 989,459,776
Deferred tax assets 11 5,681,440 11,619,269
Cash & cash equivalent 12 249,978,412 88,586,494
Total Assets 17,259,752,927 12,596,885,601
Shareholder's Funds

Equity shares 13 8,400,000,000 7,177,500,000
Retained earning 14 1,063,109,651 860,077,247
Insurance fund 15 1,471,270,940 1,113,640,980
Catastrophic reserve 15 441,293,984 314,582,093
Other reserves 15 466,520,500 436,453,395
Toal Shareholder's Funds 11,842,195,075 9,902,253,715
Liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities 11 - -
Insurance contract liabilities 16 3,780,718,916 2,027,777,680
Reinsurance payables 17 636,414,762 224,831,567
Employee benefits 18 2,477,212 5,051,762
Other liabilities 19 758,485,319 284,680,488
Loan & borrowings 20 100,000,000 -
Provisions 21 139,461,642 152,290,390
Total Liablities 5,417,557,852 2,694,631,887
Total liabilities and shareholder's funds 17,259,752,927 12,596,885,601

Notes 4 to 38 form an integral part of financial statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

" Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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Statement of Profit or Loss
Non-Life Insurance Business

For the period ended 31 Ashadh 2076
Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Notes Ashadh 31, 2076 Ashadh 32, 2075

Gross written premium 22 6,825,091,593 3,829,551,638
Ceeded written premium 23 960,378,119 910,930,187
Net Written Premium 5,864,713,474 2,918,621,452
Other Revenue

Commission income 24 268,006,328 319,532,761
Investment income 25 1,033,210,600 745,839,858
Other insurance related income 26 471,324,786 233,155,954
Provision written off - -
Total revenue 7,637,255,188 4,217,150,024
Gross benefit & claim paid 27 2,183,671,754 1,380,801,463
Claim ceeded to reinsurer 27 636,605,247 429,811,408
Net Benefits & claims 1,547,066,507 950,990,055
Change in insurance contract liabiities 13 1,752,941,236 218,312,962
Commission expenses 28 2,036,200,197 1,193,403,004
Other insurance related expenses 28 992,099,818 434,816,464
Service fee expenses 28 58,647,135 29,186,215
Personnel expense 29 116,604,233 122,427,186
Administrative expenses 30 42,696,230 27,232,655
Finance cost 2,133,168 12,220
Forex gain /(loss) 31 3,298,639 -
Loss/(gain) on sale of assets - (116,321)
Depreciation & amortization 4 &5 5,126,811 3,751,042
Total benefit claim paid & other expenses 6,556,813,974 2,980,015,482
Profit before tax 1,080,441,214 1,237,134,543
Tax expenses 32 325,945,318 377,196,376
Net profit for the year 754,495,896 859,938,167
BEPS 37 9.27 17.16

DEPS 9.27 17.16

Notes 4 to 38 form an integral part of financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd
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Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Non-Life Insurance Business

For the period ended 31 Ashadh 2076
Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Ashadh 31, 2076

Ashadh 32, 2075

Net income

754,495,896

859,938,167

Will not be reclassifiable to statement of profit or loss

Actuarial gain /(loss) (416,880) (18,848)
Revaluation on PPE - 23,820,500
Fair value changes in investment 1,365,839 (20,162,855)
Income tax related to component of OCI (284,688) 6,043,202
Income tax related to component of OCI of investment fair value changes 3,400,322 -
Will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Unrealised gains and losses on investments

Exchange gain/ loss of foreign operation

Income tax related to component of OCI

Other comprehensive Income 4,064,593 9,681,999
Total Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 758,560,489 869,620,166
Attributable to Non controlling Interest -
Attributable to Shareholders of Nepal Re 758,560,489 869,620,166

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd

" Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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Statement of Cash Flow
Non-Life Insurance Business
For the period ended Ashad 31, 2076

Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Operating Activities Ashadh 31, 2076 Ashadh 32, 2075
Net profit for the year 754,495,896 859,938,167
Adjustment:

Provision for tax 353,830,983 373,641,059
Deferred tax (27,885,664) 3,555,316
Depreciation 5,126,811 3,751,042
Investment income (1,033,210,600) (745,839,858)
Provision writeroff - -
Tax Paid (593,740,010) (871,692,507)
Bonus expenses 85,419,315 98,248,062
Profit on sale of assets - (116,321)
Bonus paid (98,248,063) (3,920,281)
Prior period - (814,047)
Actuarial remeasurement of leave (435,728) (248,686)
Changes in current assets & liabilities

Employee benefit cost (vehicle scheme cost) - 89,148

Other assets (3,736,327) (71,919,122)
Insurance receivables (1,551,783,063) (443,024,118)
Other receivables (45,399,187) 71,854,863
Unexpired reserve expense 1,752,941,236 218,312,962
Reinsurance payables 411,583,196 (42,795,547)
Employee benefits (2,574,550) 2,400,720
Other liabilities & provisions 473,823,678 116,723,255
Net cash flow from operating activities 480,207,922 (431,855,892)
Investing Activities

Change in PPE (13,545,969) (10,492,863)
Investment in FD, debentures (2,330,100,637) (2,280,000,000)
Investment in Shares (326,700,000) (190,200,000)
Investment income 1,033,210,600 745,839,858
Net cash flow from investing activities (1,637,136,005) (1,734,853,005)
Financing Activities

Contribution from capital measures 1,222,500,000 2,177,500,000
Issuance cost adjusted for share premium (4,180,000) -
Dividend payment - -
Proceeds from term debts 100,000,000 -
Repayment of long-term debts - -
Other changes (net) - -
Net cash flow from financing activities 1,318,320,000 2,177,500,000
Change in cash & cash equivalents for the year 161,391,917 10,791,103
Opening cash & cash equivalent 88,586,494 77,795,391
Closing cash & cash equivalent 249,978,412 88,586,494

Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.) \




SL0'S6T'TY8'TT] OVY'T89'S | S0SZ0Z'STT |SCvOET €CT [ Tev TET'08) |(SCE¥S9) | Ly6'9TT'80T | ¥86'€67 Thb |OV6'0L2 TLY'T | 1S9'60T'E90'T |0E6'69T ChT [000°000°005°S] 90T UPBUSY T€ 3€ Se souejeg

- T68'TTL'9CT | 096'629'L6€ | (TS8‘TVEW8Y) punj JuaJayip 031 Jajsues)

° 99'588'LT (¥99'588'£7) 7/d -Xe) pauiajep 0 Jajsuel)

g YE9'STT'E (ve9'sTTe) [D0 -Xel pa.iajap 03 Jajsuel]

- (08891Y) 088911 JajsueJy (ssoj)/ui |elenioy

. 6£8'S9€'T (668'59€T) 9A13521 3N[BA Jie4 03 JaJSUe.]

= = - OAJ3SaJ uoLien|ensy

£65990'% £65990 J3jsues} D0 18N

° 05'SL6'SET'6E (9£6's€7'6¢€) anJasal Aloje|ngal 0} Jajsueld|

(000'0817) - (000°08T'%) 1500 32UBANSS| B18YS

968'S61'7SL 968'S6t'75L 1e9A 33 10§ yoid

0000052221 000°005222'T sa1eys 1yS1 10} 2uBApY

o - snjdins uogen|enau

(8z1'6€6'9€) | (871'6€6'9€) UO Xe} P3LI3JOP 4O JUBLISNPY

y1L'esT206's | 69T'6T9'TT | sos'zovstr | SCYOEVECL | (O9CLEVTE) | (qpycr) | 1s0pi0 | ee0'zasyIe | 0B6ORO'ETTT | L6TUL0'098 | OSS'SVE'OYT | O000OSLLTL | SLOZ Uemeiys T 1e se aduejeg

PLI'eST06'%6 | 6976T9TT | soszozgtt | SCVOEVELT | (09TU6VTE) | crvier) | 1/6'088'89 | £60'28S'WIE | 086'0KO'ETTT | LbZ'LL0098 | OS6'6HE'RT | 000005 LT S0T YpeYsY 7€ 1e se souejeg

- 69T'TLSTOT | OTL'68L'67y | (088'09€'TES) pUNy JUBI3YIP 0} JajSUeL]

- (9T€'s55°) 9TE'SSS'E 1/d Xe1 paLIajap 0} Jajsuel]

- 0T'er0'9 (coT'ev0'9) (0120 el S €0 sl

- (8v8'1) 8v8'1 Jajsuedy (ssoj)/ui3 |euentoy

. (558'791°07) §58'79T°07 $98UBY JUBWISAAUI JO SN|eA Jieq

- 005'078'€7 (005028°€2) aAJ2531 UOKEN|EARY

666'189'6 6667896 J3jsues} D0 19N

- m#ﬁwmm onm.wmmv EIUVERE) \COum_Sme 0} t_w%mcm.h._.

19T'8€6'658 191'8€6'658 1eah 33 10§ yoig

000'005'LLTT 0000054412 s21eYs 131 10} 2dUBADY

) ) sasuadxa

porad Joud Jo Juswaleisay

6YS'EET'SS8'9 | EBETET'6 | S0SZ0Z'8TT | SC6'60€'66 |SOVVEETT) [(L6S'8TT) | SC2'C25'89 | €Z6'0T0'ETT | OLL'TSB'E89 | 63E'€0E'8CS |0E6'6VE9VT |000°000°000°S|  1Z0Z UBMEIYS T 1€ Se aduejeq
9959y Xe| | 9AI959Y [00d | oAlasay anIaS?Y | anJasay anIasaYy SanIasaY pun4 Suujules winiwalg

€301 pasiajag | ooueinsu | uonenjeasy | anjepdied | [euenioy | AsojenSay | aiydonsere) | souensu paule1ay aleys |ende) aseys J€[NoRIed

npuewyie) ‘lleyledeyl
pajwi] Auedwon aosuelnsu|-ay |edsaN
9/02 ‘T€ ypeysy papua poriad ay3 404

ssauisng aduelnsu| 947-UoN

A1inb3 ul seduey) Jo Juswaiels




Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following material
items in the statement of financial position.

a) Investment property is measured at fair value.
b) Available for sale financial assets are measured at fair value.
c) Investments held-for-trade is measured at fair value.

d) Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value.

e) Defined benefit schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value.

f) Impairment of asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost.

g) Assets acquired &Liabilities assumed in a business combination are recognized at fair value.

Property, Plant & Equipment’s

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are tangible items that are held for servicing or for administrative pur-
poses and are expected to be used for more than one year. Property, plant and equipment include office
equipment, furniture and fixures and motor vehicles.

Basis of recognition
Property, plant and equipment are recognised if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the asset will flow to the Company and cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Measurement

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially measured at its
cost. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and cost incurred
subsequently to add to or replace a part of it. the cost of self constructed assets includes the cost of materi-
als and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its
intended use and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring at the site on which they are
located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as a
part of computer equipment.

The company applies cost model approch for subsequent recognition otherthan freeholds property which are
recognized following revaluation approach.

Repairs and maintenance

Repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit or loss during the financial period in which
they are incurred. Cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the assets when it is prob-
able that future economic benefits in excess of the most recently assessed standard of performance of the
existing assets will flow to the Company and the renovation replaces an identifiable part of the asset. Major
renovations are depreciated during the remaining useful life of the related a

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of property, plant and equip-
ment to their residual values over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation charge begins when an assets is
available for use. The estimated useful lives are as follows;

qrEt Tt afoaea o




Assets Type Sub-Classification Useful life (Years)
RCC Frame Structure 50
o Load bearing structure (brick/stone) -Official Purpose 25
Building Metal Structure 15
Garage/ Shelter 15
Compound Wall 15
Air- conditioner 10
Plant & Machinery Generator 7
OthersP & M 7
Furniture and Fixtures-Wooden 7
Furniture & Fixtures Furniture & fixtures- Steel, Aluminum 5
Others 7
Computer 5
Laptop and electronics 5
Computer & Accessories | Scanner 5
Server & others 5
Printer 5
] ) Electric equipment’s 5
Office Equipment’s .
Other equipment’s 5
Car, jeep, bus, motorcycle 10
Motor
Tricycle, cycle & others 5
Leasehold Leasehold assets Ol 4 [PATEEC] @
lease
Intangible Assets Intangible Assets 5

De-recognition

Carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from it. Gain or loss arising from the de-recognition of an item of property,
plant and equipment is included in the statement of profit or loss when the item is de-recognised.

" Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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Intangible Assets

Basis of recognition

An intangible asset is recognised if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the
asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Software acquired by the Company is initially measured at cost and subsequently stated at cost less accumu-
lated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible asset is carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortisation
Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over the period of services to be rendered. Amorti-
sation is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. Amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year
end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and
they are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Asset Class Useful Life Amortisation Method
Computer software 5 Years SLM

De-recognition

An intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from it.
The gain or loss arising from the de-recognition of such intangible assets is included in the statement of profit
or loss when the item is de-recognised.

Impairment
An impairment review is performed whenever there is an indication of impairment. When the recoverable

amount is less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Explanatory notes

Intangibles

Acquisition cost 31 Ashadh 2076 | 32 Ashadh 2075
Opening 183,450 183,450
Addition 1,900,000 -
Disposal - -
Adjustment - -
Total 2,083,450 183,450
Amortization & Impairment

Opening 105,954 80,122
Amortization charge for the year 341,909 25,832

Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)

o LT arTfiier i




Disposal
Total

447,863
1,635,587

105,954
77,496

Carrying Value

Intangible assets represent accounting software, Tally ERP and website development expenditure which has
been amortized over the period of five years.

6 Financial Instrument

The company has elected to classify financial instrument complying NFRS 9 Financial Instruments as the new

accounting policies provide more reliable and relevant information for users to assess the amounts, timing
and uncertainty of future cash flows.

Financial Assets Classification
The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
a) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value
i) through other comprehensive income, or
ii) through profit or loss
b) Those to be measured at amortized cost.

6.1 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Explanatory notes
Particular FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Quoted Equities 75,744,968 74,739,129
Unquoted Equities 496,900,000 170,200,000
Mutual Funds 20,360,000 20,000,000
593,004,968 264,939,129
a) Quoted Equity Shares
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Carrying Value | Fair Value Carrying Value | Fair Value
Nepal Investment Bank Limited 10,236,232 14,394,984 10,236,232 14,596,605
Citizen Bank International 84,481,957 46,371,584 84,481,957 47,154,924
Taragaun Regency Hotel 11,518,200 14,978,400 11,518,200 12,987,600
106,236,389 75,744,968 106,236,389 74,739,129
(1,005,839)
b) Unquoted Equity & preference Shares
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Carrying Value | Fair Value Carrying Value | Fair Value
Insurance promotion committee 200,000 200,000 200,000.00 200,000.00
Care Rating Nepal Ltd. 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000.00 | 2,500,000.00
Nepal Infrastruction Development Bank | 494,200,000 | 494,200,000 167,500,000 167,500,000
496,900,000 | 496,900,000 | 170,200,000 | 170,200,000

Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.) L™




¢) Quoted Mutual Fund

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Carrying Value | Fair Value Carrying Value | Fair Value
Citizen Bank Mutual Fund 20,000,000 20,360,000 20,000,000 20,000,000

20,000,000 20,360,000 20,000,000 20,000,000

6.2 Fair value through profit or loss:
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Quoted Equities
Unquoted Equities
Mutual Funds
Quoted Equities
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Carrying value | Fair value Carrying value | Fair value
Investment in corporate shares
Other investment

6.3  Financial assets at amortized cost

Particular FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Government Securities 300,000,000 300,000,000
Investment in debenture/ bond 865,030,000 365,000,000
Commercial Banks Fixed Deposits 9,065,000,000 7,875,000,000
Development Banks Fixed Deposits 690,000,000 50,000,000
Other FI 70,637 -

10,920,100,637

8,590,000,000

Types of bond & maturity

Investment Date | Maturity Date Interest

Government Securities (Nepal Rastra Bank) 2072.03.11 2082.03.11 2.99%
Commercial Bank debenture (NIC Asia Bank Ltd.) 2074.09.17 2081.09.17 9.0%
Global IME Bank 10.25% Debenture 2080-081 2075.12.28 2081.12.28 10.25%
Nepal Bangaladesh Bank Debenture 2085 2076.03.19 2085.03.19 10.25%
Nepal Investment Bond 2082 2076.03.04 2082.03.04 10.50%
NMB Bank 10% Debenture 2085 2075.12.25 2085.12.25 10.00%
SBL 10.5% Debenture 2082 2075.09.29 2082.09.29 10.50%
Sunrise Bank Debenture 2080 2076.01.31 2080.01.31 10.00%

o Tl ATfi® gferaea
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7. Financial & other Assets
Other financial assets includes financial assets other than the above normal classification of financial assets
measured at amortized cost, fair value through profit or loss and fair value through other comprehensive in-
come. This is stated at net of any impairment recognized.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Advance payment 67,814 44,157
Employee advance 173,193 120,637
Deposits 613,434 613,434
Gold & coins 169,500 169,500
Other advance 1,026,243 76,526,000
Employee vehicle loan 1,024,003 267,585
Employee home loan 5,619,475 -
Unwinding finance Cost 397,276 106,193
Deferred employee benefits (vehicle) 5,739,846 1,408,537
Deferred employee benefits (home loan) 7,756,371 -
Loss & premium reserve 89,532,435 23,306,500

112,119,589 102,562,542

8 Insurance Receivables
Insurance receivables includes amount receivable related to insurance businesses such as due from other
insurance companies, due from reinsurers.

Reinsurance receivables are recognised when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable.

Reinsurance assets are derecognised when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire or when the con-
tract is transferred to another party.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or more frequently when an indica-
tion of impairment arises during the reporting year. Impairment occurs when there is objective evidence as
a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the Company may not
receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and the event has a reliably measurable
impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from the reinsurer. The impairment loss is recorded in
the statement of profit or loss.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Retrocession receivables 3,480,336,088 | 1,928,553,025
Impariment

3,480,336,088 | 1,928,553,025

As insurance receivables are recoverable within normal operating period and confirmation of same has been
duly received. Recoverable are settled on transaction basis on quaterly due to which management does't
expect any credit loss in regard.

9 Other Receivables
Includes receivables other than reinsurance receivables that are measured at amortized cost. Indication of
impairment is reviewed at each reporting date, any impariment is charged to statement of profit or loss.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Other receivables 2,550 -

- Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.) *Q",




Investment Income Receivavles 135,152,499 89,755,863
Impairment -
135,155,049 89,755,863

10 Tax Assets/ Liabilities
Tax Assets comprise of tax paid to tax Authorities in the form of advance tax and TDS recoverable, While
tax liabilities is computed based on taxable profit at the rate prescribed by tax authorities. There amount has
been presented on net basis.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Advance tax & TDS recoverable 2,551,582,360 1,957,842,350
Tax Provision (1,322,213,556) (968,382,573)
1,229,368,804 989,459,776

11 Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences be-
tween the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected on realization or settlement
of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be avail-
able against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred Tax FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Tax base of Assets 24,260,615 21,796,893
Carrying Value of PPE 27,325,342 24,726,904
Net changes in base of depreciable assets -3,064,727 -2,930,011
Employee benefits obligation 2,477,212 5,051,762
Fair value change in Investment (30,131,421) (20,162,855)
Insurance contract liabilities 3,780,718,916 2,027,777,680
Provision for bonus 98,154,916 -
Provision for forex( loss) 3,298,639 -
Revaluation of land 123,130,425 -
Tax base of liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 3,769,647,820 2,011,331,390
Provision for bonus (cumulative of previous years)

Deductible/ (Taxable) Temporary difference 18,938,132 38,730,896
Tax Rate 30% 30%
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Deferred tax Liability) 5,681,440 11,619,269
Opening DTA 11,619,269 9,131,383
Charged to PL & OCI (5,937,829) 2,487,886
Charged to SoPL 27,885,664 (3,555,316)
Charged to OCI 3,115,634 6,043,202
Adjustment in prior period OCI (36,939,128) -
Transferred to SOFP DTA/(DTL) 5,681,440 11,619,269

’ Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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Deferred tax associated with revalution surplus of land is computed & provided in adjustment to staetment
of changes in equity to provide it's impact though other comprehensive income.

Change in fair value of investment which is recorded less at carrying base.

12 Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash balances, call deposits and other short term highly liquid invest-
ments which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These are presented at face value.
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Cash Balance - :
Bank Balance 253,277,050 88,586,494
Deposit with maturity less than 90 at acquisition date - -
Forex loss (3,298,638.85)
249,978,412 88,586,494
13 Share Capital

Financial instruments issued by the company are classified as equity only to the extent that they do not meet

the definition of a financial liability or financial asset. The company’s equity shares are classified as equity
instruments.

Incremental external costs that are directly attributable to the issue of these shares are recognised in equity,

net of tax based on the level of materiality.

Paidup Share Capital Rs. 100 each of 50,000,000 units
Advace for right shares

5,000,000,000
3,400,000,000

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Authorized Share Capital of Rs. 100 each of 150,000,000 units 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000
Issued Share Capital Rs. 100 each of 100,000,000 units 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000

5,000,000,000
2,177,500,000

8,400,000,000

7,177,500,000

Ministry of Finance provided approval for special AGM decision made by Nepal Re-insurance Company Ltd.
for change in shareholding patterns dated 2075.11.03. Share allotment & share register maintained at Office

of Comapany Registrar at 2076.05.01.

13.1 Reconciliation of Shares

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Shares at 1st Shrawn 71,775,000 50,000,000
Addition advance for right Shares 12,225,000 21,775,000
Bonus Issuance
Right Share issuance
Total Paidup & advance for Shares 84,000,000 71,775,000

13.2 Right to Ordinary Shares

All shares are fully paid and are not listed in stock exchanges, shareholders are entitled for one vote per
shares at general meeting of the company.

: i & Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.) 7




14 Retained Earning

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Retained Earning 860,077,247 528,303,389
Pofit for the year 754,495,895.73 859,938,167
Deferred tax (27,885,664.44) 3,555,316

NFRS adjustment

Transfer to different fund
Revaluation reserve

Change in Fair value of investment

(523,577,826.80)

(531,719,626)

1,063,109,651 860,077,247
15 Reserves
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Insurance Fund 1,471,270,940 1,113,640,980
Catashtropic Reserve 441,293,984 314,582,093
Other Reserves
Deferred Tax Reserve 5,681,440 11,619,269
Share Premium 142,169,930 146,349,930
Regualtory Reserve 108,116,947 68,880,971
Transfer from Insurance pool 118,207,505 118,207,505
Actuarial Reserve (654,325) (237,445)
Fair Value Reserve (30,131,421) (31,497,260)
Revaluation Reserve 123,130,425 123,130,425
Total-other reserve 466,520,500 436,453,395
o Share premium is adjusted by share issurance cost amounting NRs 4,180,000 for the current year.
o Actuarial reserve contains actuarilial gain and loss on remeasurement of DBO.
o Fair value reserve created based on active market price of quoted shares while revaluation reserve
based on independent valuation of land owned by Nepal Re.
Regulatory reserve transfer
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Net profit under NFRS (P/L) 754,495,896 859,938,167
Net profit as per GAAP 715,259,920 859,579,421
Transfer to regulatory reserve 39,235,976 358,746
i) Regulatory Reserve
Regulatory reserve is created based on circular issued by Beema Samiti dated 2075/06/11 reference
number 2(b).
i) Insurance Fund

Insurance fund is created based on transfer of 50% of net profit for the year. Insurance fund amount
represent cumulative amount & amount charged for the year. Company has presented insurance fund
in line with direction of circular data 2075.06.11

iii)  Catastrophic Reserve
Catastrophic reserve represent amount allocated based on 10% net distributable profit for the year.
Company has presented insurance fund in line with direction of circular data 2075.06.11

R AU gadtAr Heuar fafies
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16

16.1

iv)  Actuarial Reserve

Actuarial reserve represent actuarial remeasurement gain or loss of defined benefits obligation.

V) Fair Value Reserve

Changes in fair value of financial instrument routed through other comprehensive income has been
presented in fair value reserve.

vi) Revaluation Reserve

Represent excess of valuation to that of acquissition cost of freehold land.

Insurance contract liabilities (ICL)
The amount of insurance contract liability reported in financial statements as listed below;

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Unexpired Risk Reserve ( URR) 3,003,282,916 1,487,702,680
Outstanding Claim Reserve (OCR) 777,436,000 540,075,000
ICL reported in Financial Statements 3,780,718,916 2,027,777,680
Expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 1,752,941,236 218,312,962

Unexpired Risk Reserve ( URR)

Provision for Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR) comprise of Unearned Premium Reserve ( UPR) and Premium

Deficienty Reserve (PDR)

i) Provision for Unearned Premium Reserve (UPR)

Under UPR, for all one year polices, except marine cargo open cover policies, UPR is determined on
fifty percentage of net insurance premium basis, assuming the risk is uniform over the policy year.

ii) Premium Deficiency Reserve (PDR)
PDR usually computed based on past experience analysis, in absence of adequate data system and
being first time implementation of NFRS amount has been considered for compuation for engineering
line due to high financial loss ratio.

UPR provision- as per management estimation & actuarial valuation
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Line of bussiness FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Fire 890,587,320 417,757,304
Motor 1,272,707,707 754,620,891
Marine 201,801,556 73,540,879
Engineering 279,158,021 123,001,794
Miscallenous 284,652,062 92,870,893
Cattle & Agro 73,854,769 25,910,919
Aviation 521,482
3,003,282,916 1,487,702,680
GAAP Unexpired Premium Risk
Line of bussiness FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Fire 890,587,320 417,757,304
Motor 1,272,707,707 754,620,891
Marine 201,801,556 73,540,879
Engineering 279,158,021 123,001,794
Miscallenous 284,652,062 92,870,893
Cattle & Agro 73,854,769 25,910,919
Aviation 521,482 -
3,003,282,916 1,487,702,680
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16.2

16.3

URR reported in statement of financial position

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Actuarial total assessment of Unexpired Premium Risk 3,003,282,916 1,487,702,680
GAAP- Unexpired premium risk 3,003,282,916 1,487,702,680
Amount reported in FS (higher of above) 3,003,282,916 1,487,702,680

Earlier to the implementation of NFRS, company provide URR of 50% based on net insurance premium as
per the Insurance Act & Regulation 1992. The amount so provided is recognized as income in the immediate
succeeding financial year. However, in the case of marine insurance such reserve is recognized as income in
the immediate succeeding fiscal year after the elapses of three financial years.

With implementation of NFRS for the first time, and inadequacy of system tracing policies & portfolio to
determine liability adequacy test, URR is computed based on percentage of net insurance premium. Further
analysis of financial loss ratio of each of the portfolio shows except to engineering all other ratios are below
100% as a result no premium deficiency reserve has been created.

Change in reserve for unexpired premium reserve

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Adjusted opening reserve 1,487,702,680 1,284,374,718
Balance at FY end 3,003,282,916 1,487,702,680
Transfer for the year to P/L 1,515,580,236 203,327,962

Outstanding Claim Reserve (OCR)

This is the total of all claims that have been intimated and taken on record prior to the date at which financial
statements are prepared under such recorded claims and any amount is yet to be setted. Care is taken for
reserve for liability under claims under dispute and / or obligation and such estimate has to be consistent with
prior practice.

While reporting liability for OCR, higher of acturial valuation under NFRS 4 and of regulator presecribed rules
is taken for consideration.

In addition to OCR, intimated but not reported and not enough reported is also provisioned based on 15% of
actuarial estimation of claim liabilities

As per actuarial assessment

Line of bussiness FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Fire 279,699,000 98,310,000
Marine 23,320,000 24,203,000
Motor 252,014,000 195,235,000
Engineering 87,122,000 97,121,000
Miscallenous 17,509,000 32,536,000
Cattle & Agro 6,740,000 7,924,000
666,404,000 455,329,000

A Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) was performed by Saket Singhal, a firm of professional actuaries as at 31 Ashad
2076 and 32 Ashad 2075 as required by NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts in order to assess the adequacy of the
carrying amount of the provision for unexpired risk & outstanding claim reserve. The valuation is based on
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internationally accepted actuarial methods . According to the report issued by consultants, the liability car-
ried forward by the Company was adequate except to engineering line at transition date . Hence, provision
was made for additional IBNR for the transition period.While for the compararive & first time NFRS reporting
date loss ratio is fully covered by net insurance premium so, no addition liability has been added.

16.4 Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) including (IBNER)
This contains provision for claims which has already occurred but has not yet been reported. IBNR is calcu-
lated using chain ladder and Bornhuetter-Ferguson Method. In general estimtion of two method re carried
& higher of the estmiate is taken for consideration.

IBNR claim liabilities

Line of bussiness FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Fire 41,955,000 14,747,000
Marine 3,498,000 3,630,000
Motor 37,802,000 29,285,000
Engineering 21,780,000 24,280,000
Miscallenous 2,627,000 4,880,000
Cattle & Agro 3,370,000 7,924,000
111,032,000 84,746,000

Above amount is computed based on 15% of outstanding claim computed based on NFRS 4 in absence of ad-
equate system to trace claim datas. Based on the higher risk assessed of engineering, cattle & agro additional
IBNR has been provdied.

As per GAAP Financial Statements

Line of bussiness FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Fire 321,653,721 113,057,524
Marine 26,817,810 27,833,273
Motor 289,816,352 224,520,294
Engineering 100,190,252 111,688,783
Miscallenous 20,135,619 37,416,217
Cattle & Agro 7,751,149 9,112,619
766,364,904 523,628,710
OCR reported in statement of finnaical position
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Actuarial total assessment of OCR 777,436,000 540,075,000
GAAP- Outstanding claim reserve 766,364,904 523,628,710
Amount reported in FS (higher of above) 777,436,000 540,075,000
16.5 Change in reserve for claim outstanding & IBNR
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Adjusted opening reserve 540,075,000 525,090,000
Balance at FY end 777,436,000 540,075,000
Transfer for the year to P/L 237,361,000 14,985,000

Transition period adjusted opening reserve of OCL & IBNR represent claim outstanding as presented in GAAP
FS. Transfer fo the then year represent adjustemnt in retained earning.
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16.6

16.7

17

Disclosure on liability adequacy test

a) The accounting policy for liability testing including the frequency and nature of the testing:
Frequency of the liability testing will be annual and it will be based on the analysis of financial state-
ments till the Company is in position to provide individual claims data which seems to be highly
unlikely as of now.

b) The cash flow considered:
Since the adequacy test is based on the analysis of the financial statements and movement of
claims paid and outstanding claims, individual claims wise and aggregated claims wise cashflows were
not considered

c) Valuation methods and assumptions:
Analysis of financial statements was done to determine the adequacy of the claims reserves. There
was no other specific assumption

d) The discounting policy:
Discounting was not applied anywhere.

e) Aggregation Practices:
Since there was no transaction level data there could not have been any aggregation of claims.

f) Premium Deficiency Reserves (PDR)
Line of Business wise estimated Financial Loss Ratio for the business earned in the FY 2075-76 are as

follows
S.N. | Line of Business Financial Loss Ratio
1 Fire 34.05%
2 | Motor 41.25%
3 | Marine 45.69%
4 | Engineering 58.78%
5 | Miscallaneous 37.96%
6 | Cattle & agro 58.96%

The total of ,,Other Direct Expenses* and ,,Management Expenses" during the FY 201819 are NPR 126,819,164
(sum of other direct expenses and management expenses from integrated revenue account). Considering
25% of the same as "Maintenance Expenses' the maintenance expense ratio of the Company can be consid-
ered as 0.73%.

As can be seen, no line of business has the sum of ,financial loss ratio™ and ,, maintenance expense ratio"
exceeding 100%, therefore the PDR for every line of business can be considered as ,Nil*.

Deferred acquisition cost

Company has accounted whole upfront cost related to insurance contract at inception date. Due to which
deferred acquisition cost segregation as required by NFRS 4 has not yet practiced in accounting & presenting
financial statements.

Reinsurance Payable
Reinsurance payables includes amount payable related to insurance businesses such as due to brokers, due
to other reinsurance companies.

Reinsurance payables are recognised when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the
consideration paid or payable

Reinsurance payables are derecognised when the contractual obligations are extinguished or expire or when
the contract is transferred to another party.
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FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Payable to insurance and resinsurance companies 636,414,762 224,831,567
Broker payables - -
636,414,762 224,831,567

18 Employee Benefits Obligation

The company operates a number of post-retirement benefit schemes for its employees including both de-

fined benefit and defined contribution plans.

i) A defined benefit scheme is a plan that defines an amount of gratuity or leave compensation benefit
that an employee will receive on retirement, dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of
service and salary.

ii) A defined contribution plan is a pension plan into which the company pays fixed contributions; there
is no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions

Actuarial valuations of the company’s defined benefit schemes are carried annually, these valuations are

updated by qualified independent actuaries. For the purposes of these annual updates scheme assets are

included at their fair value and scheme liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using actuarial assump-
tions. The defined benefit scheme liabilities are discounted using rates equivalent to the market yields at the
reporting date.

18.1 Net Employee Benefits Obligation (EBO)

qrEt Tt afoaea o

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Employee benefits obligation Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Opening Obligation 2,758,371 | 2,293,391 1,049,075 | 1,601,967
Current Service Cost 825,880 246,270 | 612,805 902,404
Past Service Cost 994,069 -
Interest Cost 285,220 217685 83574 125017
Payment - (87,311)
Actuarial re-measurement loss/(gain) 416,880 526,323 18,848 | (248,686)
Closing employee benefits obligation 4,286,351 3,283,669 | 2,758,371 | 2,293,391
Plan Assets
Opening Investment - -
Investment in plan assetts 2,758,371 2,293,391
Return on Investment 22,412 18,634 -
Payment -
Actuarial re-measurement loss/(gain) -
Closing Plan Assets 2,780,783 2,312,025 -
Net employee benefits obligation 1,505,568 971,644 | 2,758,371 | 2,293,391
18.2 Employee benefits
Gratuity Leave Benefits

FY 2075/76 | FY 2074/75 | FY 2075/76 | FY 2074/75
Current service cost 825,880 1,606,874 246,270 902,404
Net interest cost 285,220 83,574 217,685 125,017
Net Actuarial (gains)/losses for the current period - - 526,323 (248,686)
Expenses transfer to life division (69,205) (61,679)
Amount included in employee benfits 1,041,895 1,690,448 928,599 778,735
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18.3 Employee benfits OCl componenet
Amount for the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2076 and year ended 32 Ashadh, 2075 recognized in the Statement
other comprehensive income.

Gratuity Leave Benefits
FY 2075/76 | FY 2074/75 | FY 2075/76 | FY 2074/75

Opening Accumulated other Comprehensive income
(expenses)
Net Actuarial (gains)/losses for the current period 416,880 18,848 526,323 | (248,686)

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in
interest on the net defined benefit liability/(assets)

237,445 218,597 401,753 650,439

Amounts recognized in accumulated Other Compre-

. 654,325 237,445 928,076 401,753
hensive Income (Expenses)

Long term paid absences such as long-service or sabbatical leave falls under other long term employee ben-
fits and para 153 of NAS 19 provision for not recoginizing remeasurement in other comprehensive income
due to which above net actuarial gain/loss for the current period has been adjusted to leave expense of re-
spective period.

18.4 Actuarial assumptions
Principle actuarial assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as at 31, Ashadh 2076 and 32 Ashadh
2075 are set out below

Gratuity & leave benefits

As at
Particulars
31, Ashadh 2076 | 32, Ashadh 2075
Discount Rate 6.5% 9%
Salary Growth Rate 10% 10%
Expected Rate of Return 7% 0%
Withdrawal Rates 10% 10%

Mortality rate basis : representative mortality rates from Nepal Assured Life Mortality( 2009)
Retirement age: 58 Years

18.5 Cash flow of employee benefits
Expected cashflows based on past service liability dated on 31, Ashadh 2076

Gratuity
Particulars Cashflows
Year NRs.
2019/20 601,165
2020/21 566,374
2021/22 533,287
2022/23 501,806
2023/24 385,203
2025-2029 1,759,234

The future accrual is not considered in arriving at the above cash-flows.
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18.6 Bifurcation of current and non-current liability of gratuity

As at
Particulars 31, Ashadh 2076 32, Ashadh 2075
Current Liability 204,612 1,068,178
Non-current Liability 1,300,956 1,690,193
Net Liability 1,505,568 2,758,371
18.7 Bifurcation of current and non-current liability of leave benefits
Particulars 31, Ashadh 2076 32, Ashadh 2075
Current Liability 155,388 522,689
Non-current Liability 816,256 1,770,702
Net Liability 971,644 2,293,391
18.8 Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability
Gratuity Leave Benefits
31, Ashadh | 32, Ashadh | 31, Ashadh | 32, Ashadh
2076 2075 2076 2075
Net opening provision in books of accounts 2,758,371 1,049,075 2,293,391 1,601,967
Employee Benefit Expenses as per annexure | 1,041,895 1,690,448 928,599 1,027,421
Amounts recognized in OCI 416,880 18,848 526,323 (248,686)
Benefits paid by the Company -87311
Contributions to plan assets
Closing provision in books of accounts 4,217,146 2,758,371 3,748,313 2,293,391
18.9 Composition of the plan assets
Particulars Gratuity Leave Benefits
31, Ashadh | 32, Ashadh | 31, Ashadh | 32, Ashadh
2076 2075 2076 2075
Government of Nepal 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
State Government Securities 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
High quality corporate bonds 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Policy of insurance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Bank Balance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
;(gzl;;a"r (including assets under Schemes of Insur- 100.00% 0.00% 100.00% 0.00%
Total 100.00% 0.00% 100.00% 0.00%
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20

Sensitivity to key assumptions
Gratuity
Particulars 31, Ashadh 2076 32, Ashadh 2075
DBO Changes in DBO DBO Changes in
DBO
NRs % NRs %
Discount rate varied by 1.0%
100 bps (249,407) -5.82% 2,675,738 -2.84%
100 bps 281,723 6.57% 2,838,189 3.06%
Salary growth rate varied by 1.0%
100 bps 290,009 6.77% 2,837,003 3.01%
100 bps (261,238) -6.09% 2,676,082 -2.83%
Withdrawal rate varied by 1.0%
100 bps -28,614 -0.67%
100 bps 33,226 0.78%

A description of methods used for sensitivity analysis and its Limitations:
Sensitivity analysis is performed by varying a single parameter while keeping all the other parameters

unchanged.

Sensitivity analysis fails to focus on the interrelationship between underlying parameters.

Hence, the results may vary if two or more variables are changed simultaneously. The method used
does not indicate anything about the likelihood of change in any parameter and the extent of the

change if any.

Other Liabilities

Other Liabilities FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
TDS Payables 163,603,351 104,093,425
Service Fee payables 69,433,907 38,295,516
Trade Payables 83,733,023 21,661,749
Security Deposit 398,950 398,950
Employee payables 86,058 2,820
Payable to life division 336,859,203 82,130,557
PF payables - -
Other payable - -
Employee welfare fund 104,370,826 38,097,470
758,485,319 284,680,488

Payable to life division has been regrouped into separate line which has been presented under service fee

payable in previous year.

Loan & borrowings

Other Liabilities FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Short term loan 100,000,000 -
100,000,000 -
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21 Provisions

Provisions FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Employee bonus 139,461,642 152,290,390
Other provisions -
Provision for losses -

139,461,642 152,290,390

22 Reinsurance premium income

NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts, requires contracts written by insurer to be classified as either ‘Insurance con-
tracts’ or ‘Investment contracts’ depending in the level of insurance risk transferred.

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance
risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders, if a specified uncer-
tain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company
determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable, if the
insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the re-
mainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights
and obligations are extinguished or expire. Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified as insurance
contracts after inception if insurance risk becomes significant.

Explanatory:

Gross Reinsurance premium FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Gross Reinsurance accepted
Fire 1,889,705,792 994,258,412
Motor 2,726,495,387 1,652,813,028
Marine 285,390,408 455,827,332
Engineering 609,115,807 140,077,871
Miscellaneous 613,665,041 249,748,212
Cattle & Agro 699,676,194 336,826,784
Aviation 1,042,963 -
6,825,091,593 3,829,551,638

23  Retrocession premium

This includes amount of premium ceeded to other reinsurer & insurance companies out of the gross accepted

premium.
Reinsurance ceded FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Fire 108,531,153 158,743,805
Motor 181,079,973 143,571,246
Marine 23,639,655 209,823,745
Engineering 50,799,764 49,780,021
Miscellaneous 44,360,918 64,006,425
Cattle & Agro 551,966,656 285,004,945
Aviation - -
960,378,119 910,930,187

qrEt Tt afoaea o

Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.) L™




24. Commission Income

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Reinsurance commission income 268,006,328 319,532,761
Unearned reinsurance commission - -
268,006,328 319,532,761
25. Investment income

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Interest on FD 970,093,378 718,512,988
Interest from govt. securities 8,970,000 8,970,000
Dividend Income 1,410,779 842,760
Interest from debenture 45,870,015 16,985,000
Other income 6,866,428 516,890
Finance Income (NFRS adj) 99,781 12,220
Unwinding finance cost (NFRS adj) (99,781) -
1,033,210,600 745,839,858

26. Other insurance related business income

This includes reinsurance commission from retrocession, service fee collected from retroceeded premium,
XOL & other income that are related to insurance business. These are measured based on relevance of recov-

erable.
Other insurance related income FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Other income 1,186 -
Excess of Loss (XOL) and other income (including royalty charges) 173,807,647 60,787,692
Other Direct Income (Portfolio entry income) 297,515,953 172,368,262
471,324,786 233,155,954

27. Gross benefits & claim paid

This includes claim expenses, reinsurance commission expenses, service fee expenses net of collection from

retrocession premium.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Gross Reinsurance claim paid 2,183,671,754 1,380,801,463
Claim ceeded to reinsurer (636,605,247) (429,811,408)
1,547,066,507 950,990,055
28. Commission, service charge & other direct expenses
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Reinsurance commission 2,036,200,197 1,193,403,004
Service fee net 58,647,135 29,186,215
Other direct expenses
XOL premium expenses 814,475,681 298,577,942
Service fee 63,293,062 36,152,850
Broker commission & fees 47,201,813 13,163,665
Other claim - 341,536
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Other commission 6,577,299 559,173
Portofolio Withdrawls 57,762,486 86,021,297
Insurance fee 2,789,478 -

3,086,947,150 1,657,405,683

29. Personnel expenses

Short-term employee benefits, such as salaries, paid leave, bonus and social security costs are recognized
over the period in which the employees provide the related services

The company operates a number of post-retirement benefit schemes for its employees including both de-
fined benefit and defined contribution plans
i) A defined benefit scheme is a plan that defines an amount of gratuity or leave compensation benefit

that an employee will receive on retirement, dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of

service and salary.

ii) A defined contribution plan is a plan in which the company pays fixed contributions; there is no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further contributions

For the defined benefits plan the company conduct periodic actuarial valuation to estimate employee obliga-
tion based on which benefit cost is charged to the statement of profit & other comprehensive income.

The employee cost charged for the current & comparative FY as provided below:

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Salary 13,279,920 11,034,874
Allowance 7,462,022 3,656,020
Dashain expneses 1,093,848 894,067
PF contribution 1,270,591 1,025,601
Training expenses 1,045,532 1,158,725
Uniform expenses 702,121 607,701
Medical expneses = -
Insurance expenses 2,124,376 2,453,537
Gratuity expenses 1,041,895 1,690,448
Leave privilege 928,599 770,480
Other expenses 1,796,799 667,231
Wages 170,498 131,293
Employee (vehicle deferred cost) 268,717 89,148
Employee bonus 85,419,315 98,248,062

116,604,233 122,427,186

Allocation of expenses between life & non life insurance business is based on insurance premium on prorata

basis

30. Administrative Expenses
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Lease rental expense 5,708,026 3,987,755
Electricity & water 452,825 300,270
Repair & Maintenance 1,049,384 384,638
Communication 263,785 358,575
Printing & Stationery 937,580 393,808

Nepal Re Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.) \& 4




Office consumables 99,814 246,101
Transportation 1,314,298 700,069
Travelling expenses - -
Domestic 1,486,706 176,432
International 244,369 4,669,522
Insurance fee 275,457 195,084
Legal & consulting fee 6,811,173 1,778,338
Newspaper & books 193,490 287,206
Advertisement & publicity 827,533 902,796
Business promotion expenses 3,731,136 2,841,608
Guest refreshment 754,159 1,009,888
Gift & donation 5,748,566 2,581,588
Board Meeting fee & expenses - -
Meeting fee 994,846 874,138
Other expenses 322,623 118,503
Other committee expenses - -
Meeting fee 1,127,674 1,182,450
Other expenses 207,442 273,651
AGM expenses 829,772 1,361,238
Audit Fee & Expenses - -
Statuitory Audit fee 370,742 358,112
Tax Audit fee 132,593 127,897
LFAR fee 26,519 25,579
Other fee & charges 13,912 43,899
Internal Audit Fee 318,223 229,445
Other audit expenses 39,529 32,633
Bank Charges 229,656 175,198
Fees & charges 4,867,715 171,115
Courier expenses - -
Other expenses 524,134 191,491
Anniversary expenses 1,735,483 1,253,626
Share issuance expenses - -
Prior period expenses 1,057,066 -

42,696,230 27,232,655

Allocation of expenses between life & non life insurance business is based on insurance premium on prorata
basis based on gross premium income.
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31.

32.

33

Forex Expenses/ (Income)

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Realized Forex loss /( gain) - -
Unrealized Forex loss/( gain) 3,298,639 -
3,298,639 -

Forex gain/ (loss) has been computed based on foreign currency bank balance at reporting date. Foreign cur-
rency receivable, payables & routine transaction related forex changes in line with NAS 21 is yet to be fully
implemented by the company.

Tax Expenses

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current taxes and deferred taxes. Income tax is rec-
ognized in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly to equity.
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the balance
sheet date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Income Tax 353,830,983 373,641,059
Deferred Tax (27,885,664) 3,555,316
325,945,318 377,196,376

Accounting Classification & Fair Value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly trans-
action between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement assumes that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either

In the principal market for the asset or liability or ;
In the absence of the principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

Fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.
When available, the Company measures the fair value of an financial instrument using quoted prices in an
active market . A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and repre-
sent actual and regularly occurring market orderly transactions. A fair value measurement of a non-financial
asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use.

Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use
of unobservable inputs. Valuation techniques used to measure fair value shall maximise the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. Inputs to valuation techniques reasonably
represent market expectations and measures of the risk-return factors inherent in the financial instrument.
The Company calibrates valuation techniques and tests them for validity using prices from observable current
market transactions in the same instrument or based on other available observable market data.

Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties
(if available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are substantially the same, dis-
counted cash flow analyses and option pricing models. The chosen valuation technique makes maximum use
of market inputs, relies as little as possible on estimates specific to the Company, incorporates all factors that
market participants would consider in setting a price, and is consistent with accepted economic methodolo-
gies for pricing financial instruments. Inputs to valuation techniques reasonably represent market expecta-
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tions and measures of the risk-return factors inherent in the financial instrument. The Company calibrates
valuation techniques and tests them for validity using prices from observable current market transactions in
the same instrument or based on other available observable market data.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price, i.e.
the fair value of the consideration given or received, unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by
comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument, i.e. without modifi-
cation or repackaging, or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable
markets.

When transaction price provides the best evidence of fair value at initial recognition, the financial instrument
is initially measured at the transaction price and any difference between this price and the value initially ob-
tained from a valuation model is subsequently recognised in the statement of profit or loss on an appropriate
basis over the life of the instrument but not later than when the valuation is supported wholly by observable
market data or the transaction is closed out.

Any difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the amount that would be determined at that
date using a valuation technique in a situation in which the valuation is dependent on unobservable is not
recognised in the statement of profit or loss immediately, but is recognised over the life of the instrument on
an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes ob-
servable. Assets and long positions are measured at a bid price; liabilities and short positions are measured at
an asking price. Fair values reflect the credit risk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of
the credit risk of the Company and the counter party where appropriate. Fair value estimates obtained from
models are adjusted for any other factors, such as liquidity risk or model uncertainties; to the extent that the
Company believes a third-party market participant would take them into accounting pricing a transaction.

Financial assets and liabilities based on the accounting classification with their carrying values and fair values
are tabulated below.

’ Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)

As at 31 Ashadh 2076
G Fair value Total carryin
through Amortized cost ying Fair value
. through OCI amount
profit or loss
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Financial assets
I N 75,744,968 106,236,389 75,744,968
Shares
Investmetn in Unquoted
Shares & Mutual funds 517,260,000 516,900,000 517,260,000
Investment in Bond, securi- 10,920,100,637 | 10,920,100,637 | 10,920,100,637
tiess & debentures
Reinsurance receivables 3,480,336,088 3,480,336,088 | 3,480,336,088
gltezer Insurance receiva- 135,155,049 135,155,049 | 135,155,049
Total -| 593,004,968 | 14,535,591,774 | 15,158,728,163 | 15,128,596,742
Financial liabilities
Reinsurance payables 636,414,762 636,414,762 636,414,762
Other financial liabilities 758,485,319 758,485,319 758,485,319

- - 1,394,900,081 1,394,900,081 1,394,900,081
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As at 32 Ashadh 2075
. Fair value
Fair value through
through g Amortized Total carrying .
. other com- Fair value
profit or . cost amount
prehensive
loss .
income
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Financial assets
Investment in Quoted Shares 74,739,129 106,236,389 74,739,129
Investmetn in Unquoted
Shares & Mutual funds 190,200,000 190,200,000 190,200,000
Investmetn in Bond, securi- 8,590,000,000 |  8,590,000,000 | 8,590,000,000
tiess & debendtures
Reinsurance receivables 1,928,553,025 1,928,553,025 | 1,928,553,025
Other Insurance receivables 89,755,863 89,755,863 89,755,863
Total -| 264,939,129 | 10,608,308,888 | 10,904,745,277 | 10,873,248,017
Financial liabilities
Reinsurance payables 224,831,567 224,831,567 224,831,567
Other financial liabilities 284,680,488 284,680,488 284,680,488
- - 509,512,055 509,512,055 509,512,055

34 Determination of fair value and fair value hierarchy

Valuation of fair value of financial instruments.

Determination of fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded on the statement of financial
position for which there is no observable market price are determined using a variety of valuation techniques
that include the use of mathematical techniques. The inputs to these models are derived from observable
market data where possible, but if this is not available, judgment is required to establish their fair values.

The Company uses hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valua-
tion technique as disclosed in note 3.3

Fair value measurement
The following table analyses financial assets measured at fair value at the reporting date, by the level in the
fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised.

As at 31 Ashadh 2076
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at fair value through OCI

Quoted equities 75,744,968 | - - 75,744,968
Unquoted equities - 496,900,000 | - 496,900,000
Mutual funds - 20,360,000 | - 20,360,000
Financial assets at fair value through PL -

Quoted equities - - - -

Unquoted equities - - - -

Quoted mutual funds - - - -

Total 75,744,968 | 517,260,000 | - 593,004,968
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As at 32 Ashadh 2075

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at fair value through OCI

Quoted equities 74,739,129 | - - 74,739,129
Unquoted equities - 170,200,000 | - 170,200,000
Mutual funds - 20,000,000 | - 20,000,000
Financial assets at fair value through PL -

Quoted equities - - - -

Unquoted equities - - - -

Quoted mutual funds - - - -

Total 74,739,129 | 190,200,000 | - 264,939,129

35 Related Party Disclosure
Identification of the related party transactions
Following has been identified as related parties of Nepal Reinsurance Company

1. The Government of Nepal - which is the principal owner of the company (please refer share capital
note )

2. Directors of the company

3. Key Management Personnel of the company - all personnel above level 11 and above are considered
to influence management decision of the company.

4, Relatives of directors and key management personnel

Relationship
The maximum company shareholding is by Government of Nepal which owns 43.550% of the company’s
shares, 56.45% of shares is owned by local insurance & limited companies.

Relationship Related Parties
Major Shareholder Government of Nepal
Others Rastriya Beema Co. Ltd.

Neco Insurance Co. Ltd.
Prudential Insurance Co. Ltd.
Premier Insurance Co. Ltd.
Lumbini General Insurance Co. Ltd
Nepal Insurance Co. Ltd
Himalayan General Insurance Co. Ltd
Shikhar Insurance Co. Ltd

Prabhu Insurance Co. Ltd

N.L.G Insurance Co. Ltd

N.B Insurance Co. Ltd

The Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd
Sagarmatha Insurance Co. Ltd
Everest Insurance Co. Ltd

National Insurance Co. Ltd
Siddhartha Insurance Co. Ltd
Hathway Investments Nepal Ltd.
IME Ltd.
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Bishal Group Ltd.
Gyan Securities and Investment Ltd.

Company with common director

Shikhar Insurance Co. Ltd
Prudential Insurance Co. Ltd

Key Management Personnel

Mr. Shankhar Kumar Rayemajhee (CEO)
"Appointed dated 27December 2019)
Mr. Chirayau Bhandari

"Former CEQ"
35.1 Transactions with related parties
i) Contributions to the Government of Nepal Treasury
NPR
FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Advance Income Tax including withholding 593,740,010 871,692,504
Total 593,740,010 871,692,504

i) Other related party transactions

Transactions

Outstanding receivable balance

Particulars

Current year

Previous year

Current year

Previous year

2075-76

2074-75

2075-76

2074-75

Substantial Shareholder

Rastriya Beema Co. Ltd.

United Insurance Co. Ltd.

Neco Insurance Co. Ltd.

Premier Insurance Co. Ltd.
Lumbini General Insurance Co. Ltd
Nepal Insurance Co. Ltd

Himalayan General Insurance Co.
Ltd

Prabhu Insurance Co. Ltd
N.L.G Insurance Co. Ltd

IME General Insurance Co. Ltd
The Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd
Sagarmatha Insurance Co. Ltd
Everest Insurance Co. Ltd
National Insurance Co. Ltd
Siddhartha Insurance Co. Ltd
Ajod Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
General Insurance Co. Ltd.

161,103,222.96

69,272,839.09
155,108,212.65
174,805,309.13
192,784,845.44
169,571,667.63

62,459,525.86

99,789,835.46
203,875,752.14
112,021,266.67
125,430,486.92
309,174,749.95
94,221,831.77
64,634,498.77
258,511,153.65
99,731,942.38
36,297,990.50
65,829,619.17

94,047,180.57
40,998,902.27
123,729,802.76
93,936,579.38
128,192,870.29
67,442,005.59

33,310,359.55

56,812,206.35
99,944,194.77
70,424,407.71
95,331,233.49
183,467,648.24
137,129,810.94
59,733,180.66
77,991,408.90
0.00

0.00

0.00

65,127,718.14
79,042,956.02
135,982,272.81
165,795,206.23
196,306,706.35
223,339,562.63

8,640,253.81

-14,809,450.49
229,520,271.16
155,814,590.89
28,471,149.25
217,594,945.26
68,830,774.07
36,662,624.99
253,722,402.52
76,515,841.59
18,865,756.71
55,487,861.81

94,903,652.49
29,155,476.58
75,446,810.18
93,928,943.51
134,100,898.90
103,568,256.66

1,623,829.47

48,200,188.11
148,603,808.92
94,165,029.46
18,497,597.75
182,388,789.73
95,299,091.97
28,529,641.56
106,573,660.27
18,865,756.71
0.00

0.00

Company with common director

Shikhar Insurance Co. Ltd

461,412,224.71

230,083,105.69

464,355,274.60

246,340,462.82

Prudential Insurance Co. Ltd

132,349,713.17

130,170,399.11

132,556,729.73

94,593,424.25

qrEt Tt afoaea o




Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free. There have been no guarantees pro-
vided or received for any related party receivables or payables. For the year ended 16th July 2019, the Com-
pany has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties

iii)  Directors and Key Management Personnel
During reporting period ended 31 Ashadh 2076, neither any directors nor any key management personnel or
any associate or family member (relative) of the directors and key management personnel was indebted to
the company.

There have been no material transactions or proposed transactions with directors and key management per-
sonnel or their relatives and associates except for the compensations and/or remuneration paid under the
company'’s regulations.

Compensation Paid:

a. Board of Directors (BoD)

. . Board Meetings FY 2075-76
S.N. | Name Designation
No: of meetings attended | Total Allowance
1 Mr. Mahesh Kumar Guragain Chairman 48 144,000
2 Mr. Mukunda Raj Panthi Member 1 3,000
3 Mr. Dhani Ram Sharma Member 45 135,000
4 Mr. Ramesh Rana Member 43 129,000
5 Mr. Dip Prakash Pandey Member 39 117,000
6 | Mr. Nikunja Agrawal Member 46 138,000
8 Mr. Sitaram Wagle Company 47 56,400
Secretary
Total 722,400

b. Audit Committee

. . Audit Committee Meetings FY 2075-76
S.N. | Name Designation
No of meetings attended | Total Allowance
1 Mr. Ramesh Rana Chairman 15 45,000
2 Mr. Sanchit Bajracharya Member 15 45,000
3 Mr. Shiva Nath Pandey Member 13 39,000
4 Mr. Bibek Jha Member 2 6,000
5 Mr. Sitaram Wagle Member Secretary 2 6,000
5 Mrs. Smriti Ghimire Member Secretary 15 18,000
Total 159,000
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c. Other Key Managerial Personnel
Other key managerial personnel who includes level 11 and above officials are paid salary and com-
pensation in accordance with the company’s regulations.

NPR
Other Key Managerial Personnel Compensation 31.03.2076
(Current Year)
Short-term employee benefits 2,608,360
Post-employment benefits 0
Other long-term benefits Nil
Termination benefits Nil
Share based payment Nil

Note: - The amounts disclosed in the table are the amounts recognized as an expense during the reporting
period related to key management personnel. Also, the liabilities for leave encashment are provided on an
actuarial basis for the company, so the amounts pertaining to the key management personnel are not includ-
ed above. All of above expenses related to former CEO of the company.

35.2 Events after Balance sheet date
The company follows NAS 10 Events After Reporting Period for accounting and reporting of the events that
occur after the reporting period. Company classifies those events as adjusting and non-adjusting.

Explanatory notes for non adjusting events

a) Due to the increment of issued share captial of the company ,the company has received the advance share
capital for right shares amounting to NRs. 3,40,00,00,000 from various promotor shareholders as advance
for right shares which of which share alloted at OCR dated 2076.05.01.

b) Change in shareholding patterns
As per the decision of Special General Meeting held dated Poush 13, 2075 change in shareholding pattern
has been approved to:

Shareholders Earlier to EGM New approved holding
Nepal Government 43.55% 44.04%

Life & Non-Life Insurance Companies 40.45% 39.96%

General Shareholders 16% 16%

35.3 Contingent Liability

Party Current year Previous year
2075-76 2074-75

NLG Insurance (insured Nabil Bank Ltd.)

Total Claim 23,445,296 23,445,296

Nepal Reinsurance Co. Ltd. Liability 21,100,766 21,100,766

Total Contingent Liability 21,100,766 21,100,766

Above contingent liability is related to claim dispute between local insurer & Nepal Re. Contingent liability of
Himalayan General Insurance Company Limited has been resolved during the FY 2074-75, while remaining
contingent liability are pending at court.

36 Weighted average shares
Earning per shares is computed based on weighted average number of shares outstanding for the period.
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Working FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Shares outstanding upto previous year 71,775,000 50,000,000
Addition for the year 12,225,000 21,775,000
Weight of addition shares 9,581,936 118,989

(Additional capital of NRs. 217,75,00,000 was received on 31
Ashadh 2075)

Total Weighted average shares at FY end 81,356,936 50,118,989

Date of payment received is taken into consideration for computing weighted average number of shares.

As the addition shares amount for FY 2074-75 was received dated 31st Ashadh 2075, weighted average for
two days taken while computing EPS

Earning Per Share

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75

Net profit for the year 754,495,896 | 859,938,167
Weighted average number of share outstanding at reporting date 81,356,936 50,118,989
Earning per share 9.27 17.16
Diluted Earning per share 9.27 17.16

As the company doesn't have any convertible bond & debenture basic EPS equal to diluted EPS.

Financial Risk Management

The company discloses information that enables users of its financial statements to evaluate the nature and
extent of risks arising from financial instruments to which the company is exposed at the end of the reporting
period.

The disclosures focus on the risks that arise from financial instruments and how they have been managed.
These risks typically include credit risk, liquidity risk & market risk.

On the qualitative disclosure part company disclose as below:

i) The exposures to risk and how they arise;

i) Its objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the methods used to measure the
risk; and

iii) Any changes in (a) or (b) from the previous period.

The quantitative disclosure includes exposure to risk at the reporting date.

a) Credit risk

The Company has disclosed by class of financial instrument;

i) The amount that best represents its maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period without taking account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements.

i) Information about the credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired.

b) Liquidity risk

The company has disclosed:

i) A maturity analysis for financial liabilities that shows the remaining contractual maturities; and
i) A description of how it manages the liquidity risk inherent in (a).
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38.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is counter-party default risk, and includes the risk of failure of financial institution with which the
company has placed deposits/ investments to meet obligations, and the failure of reinsurers to meet claims
when they fall due. It also includes the risk of default by policyholders on premium receivable, and failure of
employees to meet loans provided by the company. In addition to strict limits on single counterparty expo-
sure, the Company follows a prudent credit policy which limits its investments to high grade corporate credit
in line with the Nepal Re Policy, and above the regulatory minimum criteria, dingle counter-party exposure is
monitored on a monthly basis by the risk officer, and any deviations require special approval. The Company’s
investment approach is also guided and monitored by Management.

Credit risk to external reinsurers appears when insurance risk exposures are transferred by the company to
external reinsurance companies to mitigate insurance risk. Potential losses can arise either due to non- recov-
erability of reinsurance receivables already present of default on benefits that are under reinsurance treaties
in force. The Company’s exposure to reinsurance risk is minimal, as majority of the reinsurance is placed to
reinsurer with strong credit rating.

38.2 Credit Risk Exposure on Assets

31 Ashadh 2076
Financial Instruments Ggl\‘/:::::::t Cor;xi:aal Other Institution Total NRs
Fixed Deposit 9,065,000,000 690070636.6 9,755,070,637
Recoverable 135,155,049 3,480,336,088 3,615,491,137
Investment in Bond 300,000,000 865,030,000 1,165,030,000
Equity Investment 106,236,389 35,687,600 141,923,989
Other financial assets - 112,119,589 112,119,589
Total 300,000,000 | 10,171,421,438 4,318,213,914 | 14,789,635,352
32 Ashadh 2075
Financial Instruments Government Commercial Other Institution Total NRs
Guarantee Banks
Fixed Deposit - 7,925,000,000 7,925,000,000
Recoverable - 89,755,863 1,928,553,025 2,018,308,888
Investment in Bond 300,000,000 365,000,000 665,000,000
Equity Investment 229,251,529 35,687,600 264,939,129
Other financial assets - 102,562,542 102,562,542
Total 300,000,000 8,609,007,392 2,066,803,167 10,975,810,559

38.3 Liquidity Risk of Debt Instruments
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
instruments. The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the financial assets of the company based
on their market value. The Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable securities that can be easily
liguidated in the event of an unforeseen interruption of cash flow. Some of the specific actions by the compa-
ny to mitigate the liquidity risk are shown below:

Cash outflows identified in advance are matched through short term deposits.

The Company maintains a foreign currency bank account which can be liquidated in the event of unexpected
cash outflows.
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Maturity Analysis of Financial Assets & liabilities at 31Ashadh 2076

/ Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)

Financial assets/liabilities i@ 6-12 months | 1-2 years T A stat'ed Total
months years maturity

Financial assets

Fair value through profit or

loss

Listed equity securities

Fair valug through other com- 593,004,968 593,004,968
prehensive income

Amortized cost -
Fixed deposit 1,935,000,000 | 3,420,000,000 | 4,400,000,000 9,755,000,000
Government & other bond 1,165,030,000 1,165,030,000
Insurance & Reinsurance 2,076,185,319 | 1,264,502,987 | 139,647,783 3,480,336,089
receivables

Other Financial Assets 111,461,999 657,590 112,119,589
Cash and short term deposits 249,978,412 249,978,412
Total 5,537,655,730 | 4,684,502,987 | 4,539,647,783 657,590 | 593,004,968 | 15,355,469,058
Financial liabilities

Reinsurance payable 593,698,108 | 42,716,654 636,414,762
Other financial liabilities (Sun- | 757 370 499 8,176 1,166,644 758,485,319
dry Creditors)

Loan & borrowings 100,000,000 100,000,000
Total 1,451,008,607 42,724,830 - 11,166,644 -| 1,494,900,081
Maturity Analysis of Financial Assets

32 Ashadh 2075
Financial assets/liabilities | 0-6 months | 6-12 months | 1-2 years Over 2| No st'ated Total
years maturity

Financial assets

Fair value through profit or

loss

Listed equity securities

Fair value through other 264,939,129 | 264,939,129
comprehensive income

Amortized cost

Fixed deposit 770,000,000 | 7,155,000,000 7,925,000,000
Government & other bond 665,000,000 665,000,000
Insurance & Reinsurance |, 405707 163 | 847,845,862 1,928,553,025
receivables

Other Financial Assets 281,416,678 265,497 392,093 282,074,268
Cash and short term de- 88,586,497 88,586,497
posits

Total 1,450,710,338 | 1,617,845,862 | 7,155,265,497 | 665,392,093 | 264,939,129 | 11,154,152,919
Financial liabilities

Reinsurance payable 209,740,697 15,090,870 224,831,567
Other financial liabilities 283,505,668 8,176 1,166,644 284,680,488
(Sundry Creditors)

Total 493,246,365 15,099,046 1,166,644 - 509,512,055
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38.4

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of interest rate volatility adversely affecting the market value of the investment
portfolio. In an increasing interest rate environment, there will be a drop in the value of treasury bills and
bonds when they are marked- to — market,

The company monitors its interest rate risk on a monthly basis by analyzing the movement in the interest
rate-sensitive asset duration, the allocation to interest- rate sensitive assets, and the sensitivity of interest

rate movements on the solvency margin.

Interest rate risk is constantly reviewed and to monitored market investment

Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position

Non-Life Division

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Assets Notes NFRS Difference GAAP NFRS Difference GAAP
Property, plant & equipments 1 532,372,354 120,954,755 411,417,599 531,332,007 124,057,689 407,274,318
Intangibles 1,635,587 (203,876) 1,839,463 77,496 (5,166) 82,662
Financial Assets
Financial Assets through OCI 2 593,004,968 (30,131,421) 623,136,389 264,939,129 (31,497,260) 296,436,389
Financial Assets through P/L
Financial Assets at Amortized
Cost 10,920,100,637 10,920,100,637 8,590,000,000 (70,637) |  8,590,070,637
Financial & other Assets 3 112,119,589 (8,452,499) 120,572,088 102,562,542 1,550,351 101,012,191
Insurance receivables 3,480,336,088 3,480,336,088 | 1,928,553,025 11,777,226 | 1,916,775,799
Other receivables 135,155,049 1 135,155,049 89,755,863 89,755,863
Tax assets 4 1,229,368,804 | (1,323,224,591) | 2,552,593,395 989,459,776 (968,382,573) | 1,957,842,350
Deferred tax assets 5 5,681,440 (5,460,595) 11,142,035 11,619,269 1,002,342 10,616,927
Cash & cash equivalent 6 249,978,412 (3,298,639) 253,277,050 88,586,494 88,586,494
Total Assets 17,259,752,927 | (1,249,816,865) | 18,509,569,792 | 12,596,885,601 (861,568,028) | 13,458,453,629
Shareholder's Funds
Equity shares 8,400,000,000 8,400,000,000 | 7,177,500,000 7,177,500,000
Retained earning 7 1,063,109,651 (76,772,262) | 1,139,881,913 860,077,247 (50,236,059) 910,313,306
Insurance fund 1,471,270,940 1,471,270,940 | 1,113,640,980 1,113,640,980
Catastrophic reserve 441,293,984 441,293,984 314,582,093 314,582,093
Other reserves 8 466,520,500 190,738,650 275,781,850 436,453,395 161,196,653 275,256,742
Toal Shareholder's Funds 11,842,195 075 113,966,388 11,728,228,687 9,902,253,715 110,960,594 | 9,791,293,121
Liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 9 3,780,718,916 11,071,096 | 3,769,647,820 | 2,027,777,680 16,446,290 | 2,011,331,390
Reinsurance payables 636,414,762 1,549,118 634,865,644 224,831,567 11,777,226 213,054,341
Employee benefits 10 2,477,212 (5,132,667) 7,609,879 5,051,762 5,051,762
Other liabilities 11 758,485,319 (9,332,500) 767,817,823 284,680,488 (23,657) 284,704,145
Loan & borrowings 100,000,000 100,000,000
Provisions 4 139,461,642 | (1,361,938,298) | 1,501,399,941 152,290,390 | (1,005,780,243) | 1,158,070,633
Total Liablities 5,417,557,852 | (1,363,783,251) | 6,781,341,107 | 2,694,631,887 | (972,528,622) | 3,667,160,509
:z:::e:zli’;ttr'isfz::s 17,259,752,927 | (1,249,816,863) | 18,509,569,794 | 12,596,885,601 | (861,568,028) | 13,458,453,630
0 (2) (1) 0 0 (0)
1 Property, plant & equipments
Difference amount is due to revaluation of land which was not adjusted in GAAP financial Statements & dif-
ference in intangible is due to change in accounting estimate for amortization.
2 Financial Assets through OCI

In NFRS investment in quoted shares are measured at fair value through OCI, above difference amount repre-
sent overall changes in equity investment made by company. However in GAAP FS decrease in quoted price is
only presented in provision for loss.

Nepal Re-Insurance Co.Ltd. (Nepal Re.)
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Financial & other Assets

Difference is due to presentation of vehicle under OYVS, seperately presented as deferred employee cost
while in GAAP FS presented under fixed assets.

Tax assets & Provision

Tax is presented net of tax provision in NFRS while in GAAP presented seperately in assets & liabilites.
Deferred tax assets

Different in carrying value of assets & liabilites has resulted changes in deferred tax assets. Eg. Provision for
investment losses, carrying value of PPE.

Cash & cash equivalent

Difference is due to forex computation of closing foreign currency balance at reporting date.

Retained earning

Difference amount is due to changes in insurance contract liabilities, transfer to regulatory reserve, recogni-
tion & derecognition of expenses related to share issurance.

Other Reserve

Difference in other reserve arises from revaluation of land, tranfer of amount to regulatory reserve, fair value
reserve, actuarial reserve & deferred tax reserve.

Insurance contract liabilties

Difference arise due to actuarial assessment of liability adequacy test.

Employee benefits Obligation

In NFRS presented net of investment to plan assets & liability measured by actuarial assessment, while in
GAAP employee benefits obligation presented in provisions & plan assets shown under investment.

Other liabilities

Difference amount is due to addition of service charges of unallocated premium income presented in other
income of SoPL and netting of TDS paid presented at debit balance.
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Reconciliation of SoPL

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75
Notes NFRS Difference GAAP NFRS Difference GAAP
Gross written premium 6,825,091,593 - | 6,825,091,593 | 3,829,551,638 3,829,551,638
Ceeded written premium 960,378,119 - 960,378,119 910,930,187 910,930,187
Net Written Premium 5,864,713,474 - | 5,864,713,474 | 2,918,621,452 2,918,621,452
Other Revenue -
Commission income 268,006,328 - 268,006,328 319,532,761 319,532,761
Investment income 1,033,210,600 - | 1,033,210,600 745,839,858 745,839,858
Other insurance related income 471,324,786 - 471,324,786 233,155,954 233,155,954
Provision written off 1 (22,713,453) 22,713,453 -
Total revenue 7,637,255,188 | (22,713,453) | 7,659,968,641 | 4,217,150,024 4,217,150,024
Gross benefit & claim paid 2,183,671,754 - | 2,183,671,754 | 1,380,801,463 1,380,801,463
Claim ceeded to reinsurer 636,605,247 - 636,605,247 429,811,408 429,811,408
Net Benefits & claims 1,547,066,507 - | 1,547,066,507 950,990,055 950,990,055
Change in insurance contract liabiities 2 | 1,752,941,236 | (5,375,194) | 1,758,316,430 218,312,962 5,419,378 | 212,893,584
Commission expenses 2,036,200,197 - | 2,036,200,197 | 1,193,403,004 1,193,403,004
Other insurance related expenses 3 992,099,818 1,182,991 990,916,827 434,816,464 434,816,464
Service fee expenses 58,647,135 - 58,647,135 29,186,215 29,186,215
Personnel expense 4 116,604,233 | (4,455,340) 121,059,573 122,427,186 2,471,021 | 119,956,165
Administrative expenses 5 42,696,230 604,512 42,091,718 27,232,655 18,080 27,214,576
Finance cost 2,133,168 - 2,133,168 12,220 12,220
Forex gain /(loss) 6 3,298,639 3,298,639 - -
Writeoff expenses 302,600
Share related expenses 7 4,180,000
Loss/(gain) on sale of assets (116,321) (116,321)
Impairment losses/investment provision | 1 (25,040,524) 25,040,524 - | (14,684,217) 14,684,217
Depreciation & amortization 8 5,126,811 (623,956) 5,750,767 3,751,042 (675,163) 4,426,205
Total benefit claim paid & other expenses 6,556,813,974 | (30,408,872) | 6,591,402,846 | 2,980,015,482 | (7,438,682) | 2,987,756,763
Profit before tax 1,080,441,214 7,695,419 | 1,068,565,795 | 1,237,134,543 7,438,682 | 1,229,393,261
Tax expenses 9 325,945,318 | (27,360,557) | 353,305,875 | 377,196,376 7,382,535 | 369,813,841
Net profit for the year 754,495,896 | 35,055,976 715,259,920 859,938,167 56,146 | 859,579,421
754,495,896 715,259,920 | 859,938,167 859,579,421
1 Provision written off
In NFRS chages in fair value of investment routed through OCI. However, in NFRS it has been present-
ed though P/L so the above differece is resulted due to variation of policies.
2 Change in insurance contract liabiities

Insurance contract liabilites is accounted & presented in as per LAT conducted by actuarial assess-
ment, however in GAAP contract liabilities presetend based on insurance directives.
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Other insurance related expenses

Insurance service fee is additionally recognized for unallocated premium amount and difference is
result of the adjustment.

Personnel expenses

Actuarial assessment of grauity & leave is presented in comparative & current year however in GAAP
only presented in FY 2075-76.

Administrative expenses

Difference arises due to transfer of of certain amount of communication expense to employee bene-
fits expensess.

Forex gain /(loss)

Difference is due to forex computation of closing foreign currency balance at reporting date.

Share related expenses

Share issuance cost is presented in equity (adjusted to share premium) in NFRS while in GAAP
charged to P/L

Depreciation & amortization

Change in accounting estimates has resulted difference in depreciation & amortization.

Tax Expenses

Tax expenses difference is result of deferred tax compuation due to changes in carrying amount of
assets & liabilities and reassessment of current tax.
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